Executive Summary — Enforcement Matter — Case No. 35962
Western Refining Company, L.P.
RN100213016
Docket No. 2008-0890-AIR-E

Order Type:
1660 Agreed Order
Findings Order Justification:
N/A
Media:
AIR
Small Business:
No
Location(s) Where Violation(s) Occurred:
Western Refining El Paso All Sites, 6501 Trowbridge Drive, El Paso, El Paso County
Type of Operation:
Petroleum refinery
Other Significant Matlers:
Additional Pending Enforcement Actions: Yes, Docket Nos. 2013-0439-AIR-E
and 2013-0841-AIR-E
Past-Due Penalties: No
Other: N/A
Interested Third-Parties: None
Texas Register Publication Date: November 8, 2013
Comments Received: No

Penalty Informaltion

Total Penalty Assessed: $211,038
Amount Deferred for Expedited Settlement: $42,206
Amount Deferred for Financial Inability to Pay: $o0
Total Paid to General Revenue: $84,416
Total Due to General Revenue: $0
Payment Plan: N/A
SEP Conditional Offset: $84,416
Name of SEP: Texas Association of Resource Conservation and Development
Areas, Inc.
Compliance History Classifications:
Person/CN - Average
Site/RN - Average
Major Source: Yes
Statutory Limit Adjustment: N/A
Applicable Penalty Policy: September 2002
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Executive Summary — Enforcement Matter — Case No. 35962
Western Refining Company, L.P.
RN100213016
Docket No. 2008-0890-AIR-E

Investigation Information

Complaint Date(s): N/A

Complaint Information: N/A

Date(s) of Investigation: October 29, 2004, December 29, 2004, January 31, 2006,
September 29, 2006, January 9, 2007, December 27, 2007, April 22, 2008, and
February 3, 2009

Date(s) of NOE(s): February 17, 2005, February 25, 2005, March 16, 2006,
December 13, 2006, December 15, 2006, February 16, 2007, April 30, 2008, June 12,
2008, and March 20, 2009

Violation Information
1. Failed to prevent unauthorized emissions. Specifically, Respondent released 1,944
pounds (“lbs”™) of volative organic compounds (“VOC”), 1,129 lbs of sulfur dioxide
(“S0O.”), 318 Ibs of carbon monoxide (“CO™), 44 Ibs of nitrogen oxides (“NOx”), and 12
Ibs of hydrogen sulfide (“H=S”) from the North Main Flare in the Light Ends Recovery
Unit during an emissions event (Incident No. 101331) that began on December 13, 2007,
and lasted 15 hours. The emissions event occurred when a pressure relief device lifted
due to ammonia carbonate build-up at Reflux Drum D-559. Since the emissions event
could have been avoided through better operational and maintenance practices and was
not properly reported, Respondent is precluded from asserting an affirmative defense
under 30 TEX. ADMIN. CODE 101.222 | Federal Operating Permit (“FOP”) No. 01264,
Special Terms and Conditions (“STC”) No. 21, New Source Review Permit (“NSRP”) No.
18897, Special Conditions No. 1, 30 TEX. ADMIN. CODE §§ 116.115(c) and 122.143(4), and
TEX. HEALTH & SAFETY CODE § 382.085(b)].

2. Failed to properly report Incident No. 101331. Specifically, the final report for the
emissions event did not provide an agency established facility identification number, an
accurate estimate of the duration of the event (a duration of eight hours and 28 minutes
was reported but additional documentation submitted indicates a duration of 15 hours),
and additional information about the event was not provided within the required
timeframe established by the El Paso Regional Office (information was required to be
submitted by January 23, 2008, but was not submitted until February 17, 2008) [TEX.
ADMIN. CODE § 101.201(b)(1)(D), (b)(1)(F), and (f) and TEX. HEALTH & SAFETY CODE

§ 382.085(b)].

3. Failed to prevent unauthorized emissions. Specifically, Respondent released 500 lbs
of SO,, 20 Ibs of CO, 10 Ibs of H.S, 10 Ibs of ammonia, 5 1bs of NOx, and 2 Ibs of VOC
from the Sour Water Stripper (“SWS”) Flare during an emissions event (Incident No.
81269) that began on September 13, 2006, and lasted eighteen minutes. The emissions
event occurred when the Amine Gas Feed Knockout Drum became unstable causing the
South Sulfur Recovery Unity (“SRU”) to shut down. Since the emissions event could
have been avoided through better operation practices, Respondent is precluded from
asserting an affirmative defense under 30 TEX. ADMIN. CoDE § 101.222 [FOP No. 01264,
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STC No. 21, NSRP No. 18897, Special Conditions No. 1, 30 TEX. ADMIN. CODE §§
116.115(c) and 122.143(4), and TEX. HEALTH & SAFETY CODE § 382.085(b)].

4. Failed to prevent unauthorized emissions. Specifically, Respondent released 14,316
1bs of SO., 962 1bs of liquefied petroleum gas, 566 lbs of CO, 152 Ibs of H,S, and 87 1bs of
nitric oxide from the South Amine Acid Gas (“AAG”) Flare during an emissions event
(Incident No. 81268) that began on September 13, 2006, and lasted 53 hours. The
emissions event occurred when the C1601C Compressor System became plugged with
solids and the system shut down. Since the emissions event could have been avoided
through better operational and maintenance practices, Respondent is precluded from
asserting an affirmative defense under 30 TEX. ADMIN. CODE § 101.222 [FOP No. 01264,
STC No. 21, NSRP No. 18897, Special Conditions No. 1, 30 TEX. ADMIN. CODE §§
116.115(c) and 122.143(4), and TEX. HEALTH & SAFETY CODE § 382.085(b)].

5. Failed to conduct a stack test on the South SRU Incinerator by April 4, 2006.
Specifically, a stack test was conducted on September 14, 2005; however, the test was
deemed invalid and the South SRU Incinerator was not retested before it was removed
from service [FOP No. 01264, STC No. 21, NSRP No. 18897, Special Conditions Nos.
37.D. and 39.C., 30 TEX. ADMIN. CODE §§ 116.115(c) and 122.143(4), and TEX. HEALTH &
SAFETY CODE § 382.085(b)].

6. Failed to prevent unauthorized emissions. Specifically, Respondent released 827 lbs
of SO, 9 Ibs of H.S, 0.29 Ib of NOy, 0.24 1b of CO, and 0.02 1b of particulate matter
(“PM”) from the SRU Tail Gas Incinerator (“TGI”) during an emissions event (Incident
No. 105990) that began on April 7, 2008, and lasted nine hours and ten minutes. The
emissions event occurred when the Tail Gas Unit Absorber plugged and gas had to be
routed to the backup incinerator. Since the emissions event could have been avoided
though better maintenance practices, Respondent is precluded from asserting an
affirmative defense under 30 TEX. ADMIN. CODE § 101.222 [FOP No. 01264, STC No. 21,
NSRP No. 18897, Special Conditions No. 1, 30 TEX. ADMIN, CODF, §§ 116.115(c) and
122.143(4), and TEX. HEALTH & SAFETY CODE § 382.085(b)].

7. Failed to submit additional information to evaluate Incident No. 105990 within the
time established in the April 25, 2008 additional information request. Specifically,
additional information was required to be submitted by May 9, 2008; however, the
information was not submitted until May 13, 2008 [30 TEX. ADMIN. CODE § 101,201(f)
and TEX, HEALTH & SAFETY CODE § 382.085(b)].

8. Failed to obtain proper authorization for the South AAG Flare. Specifically, the
South AAG Flare was authorized to combust vent gases during process upsets and de
minimis combustion exhaust from the flare pilot only; however, non-process upset vent
streams were combusted by the flare continuously since July 21, 2003 [30 TEX. ADMIN.
CODE § 116.110(a) and TEX. HEALTH & SAFETY CODE §§ 382.0518(a) and 382.085(b)].
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9. Failed to maintain the sulfur content of refinery fuel gas routed to the the Plant
Emergency Flare below the permitted 0.1 grain of H.S per dry standard cubic foot
(“dscf”) prior to flaring [FOP No. 01264, STC No. 21, NSRP No. 18897, Special
Conditions No. 10, 40 CODE OF FEDERAL REGULATIONS ("CFR") § 60.104(a), 30 TEX.
ADMIN. CODE §§ 116.115(c) and 122.143(4), and TEX. HEALTH & SAFETY CODE §
382.085(b)].

10. Failed to install a Continuous Emission Monitoring System (“CEMS”) to monitor
SO, and H.S levels from the South AAG Flare and the Vacuum Unit Heater [FOP No.
01264, STC No. 21, NSRP No. 18897, Special Conditions No. 10, 40 CFR § 60.105(a), 30
TEX. ADMIN. CODE §§ 116.115(c) and 122.143(4), and TEX. HEALTH & SAFETY CODE §
382.085(b)].

11. Failed to limit annual throughput of carbon black feed through the South Loading
Rack to 5,195,000 gallons per year. Specifically, annual throughput for 2003 was
15,978,358 gallons and throughput for 2004 was 11,407,452 gallons [Voluntary
Emissions Reduction Permit (“VERP”) No. 49075, Special Conditions No. 7, 30 TEX.
ADMIN. CODE § 116.814(a), and TEX. HEALTH & SAFETY CODE § 382.085(b)].

12. Failed to maintain monthly emissions records. Specifically, monthly emissions
records documenting VOC emissions from Storage Tank No. 4064 were not being
maintained [VERP No. 49075, Special Conditions No. 4.B., 30 TEX. ADMIN. CODE §
116.814(a), and TEX. HEALTH & SAFETY CODE § 382.085(h)].

13. Failed to prevent visible emissions from the SRU TGI. Specifically, an opacity
observation conducted on October 6, 2004 documented opacity of 4.58% averaged over
a six-minute period [FOP No. 01264, STC No. 21, NSRP No. 18897, Special Conditions
No. 29, 30 TEX. ADMIN. CODE §§ 116.115(c) and 122.143(4), and TEX. HEALTH & SAFETY
CoDE § 382.085(b).

14. Failed to prevent excess opacity. Specifically, for a 72-hour period beginning on
October 22, 2004 (Incident No. 48316), opacity from the SRU TGI was measured to be
30% averaged over a six-minute period. The excess opacity event occurred when actions
were being taken to optimize operation of the SRU TGI and air flow through the
incinerator was increased. Since this excess opacity event was avoidable and immediate
maintenance and operational actions were not taken to minimize emissions,
Respondent is precluded from asserting an affirmative defense under 30 TEX. ADMIN.
CoDE § 101.222 [FOP No. 01264, STC No. 21, NSRP No. 18897, Special Conditions No.
29, 30 TEX. ADMIN. CODE §§ 116.115(c) and 122.143(4), and TEX. HEAITH & SAFETY CODE §
382.085(b)].
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15. Failed to prevent unauthorized emissions. Specifically, Respondent released 5,879
1bs of SO, 62 1bs of H.S, 14 1bs of CO, and 2 lbs of NOx from the South AAG Flare and
1,668 Ibs of SO, 18 Ibs of H.S, 7 Ibs of CO, 2 Ibs of liquefied petroleum gas, and 1 1b of
nitric oxide from the SWS Flare during an emissions event (Incident No. 49077) that
began on November 4, 2004, and lasted three hours and 53 minutes. The emissions
event occurred when the thermal reactor in the SRU shutdown due to a high liquid level
in the knockout drum, resulting in an upset at the amine regenerator. Since the
emissions event could have been avoided by better maintenance practices, Respondent
is precluded from asserting an affirmative defense under 30 TEX. ADMIN. CODE § 101.222
[FOP No. 01264, STC No. 21, NSRP No. 18897, Special Conditions No. 1, 30 TEX.
ADMIN. CODE §§ 116.115(¢) and 122.143(4), and TEX. HEALTH & SAFETY CODE §
382.085(b)].

16. Failed to prevent unauthorized emissions. Specifically, Respondent released 554 lbs
of SO, 306 lbs of nitric oxide, 118 Ibs of CO, 16 Ibs of NOy, 15 Ibs of PM, and 6 Ibs of HoS
from the South Main Flare and 54 1bs of SO, 11b of I1,S, 11b of CO, and 1 Ib of ammonia
from the SWS Flare during an emissions event (Incident No. 69527) that started on
December 20, 2005 and lasted 16 minutes. The emissions event occurred when
instrumentation problems caused the loss of the SRU air flow signal and acid gas
streams had to be routed to the flares for combustion. Since the emissions event could
have been avoided through better operational practices, Respondent is precluded from
asserting an affirmative defense under 30 TEX. ADMIN. CODE § 101.222 [FOP No. 01264,
STC No. 21, NSRP No. 18897, Special Conditions No. 1, 30 TEX. ADMIN. CODE §§
116.115(c) and 122.143(4), and TEX. HEALTH & SAFETY CODE § 382.085(b)].

17. Failed to prevent unauthorized emissions. Specifically, Respondent released 1,274
1bs of SOz, 734 lbs of VOC, 608 Ibs of nitric oxide, 230 Ibs of CO, 32 1bs of NOj, 30 1bs of
PM, and 14 Ibs of H»S from the South Main Flare and 18 Ibs of SO,, 1 1b of HS, 1 Ib of
CO, and 1 Ib of ammonia from the SWS Flare during an emissions event (Incident No.
69577) that started on December 21, 2005 and lasted one hour and six minutes. The
emissions event occurred when instrumentation problems caused the loss of the SRU air
flow signal and acid gas streams had to be routed to the flare for combustion. Since the
emissions event could have been avoided by better operational practices, Respondent is
precluded from asserting an affirmative defense under 30 TEX. ADMIN. CODE § 101.222
[FOP No. 01264, STC No. 21, NSRP No. 18897, Special Conditions No. 1, 30 TEX.
ADMIN. CODE §§ 116.115(c) and 122.143(4), and TEX. HEALTH & SAFETY CODE §
382.085(b)].

18. Failed to prevent unauthorized emissions. Specifically, analysis of ambient air
collected between August 15 and 20, 2008 in a residential area located on Tampa
Avenue and directly downwind from Storage Tank No. 4121 indicated concentrations of
2-methylpentane that exceeded the short-term odor-based reference value by three
times [TEX. HEALTH & SAFETY CODE § 382.085(a) and (b)].
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Corrective Actions/Technical Requirements
Corrective Action(s) Completed:
Respondent has implemented the following corrective measures:

a. On November 6, 2004, conducted employee training on carbon black feed throughput
limits to ensure compliance with permitted limits;

b. On November 6, 2004, conducted employee training on record keeping requirements
to ensure that monthly VOC emissions records for Tank No. 4064 are maintained;

c¢. On November 6, 2004, reviewed and updated the SRU TGI operating and
maintenance procedures and conducted employee training to prevent visible emissions
from the SRU TGI, to ensure immediate maintenance and operational actions are taken
to minimize emissions, and to prevent the recurrence of excess opacity events due to the
same cause as Incident No. 48316;

d. On November 18, 2004, reviewed and updated the SRU Amine Regenerator
maintenance procedures and conducted employee training to prevent the recurrence of
emissions events due to the same cause as Incident No. 49077;

e. On April 4, 2005, obtained an amendment to NSRP No. 18897 that authorized the use
of the South AAG Flare to combust non-upset vent streams, provided an extension to
the requirement to install a flare gas recovery system to ensure that the sulfur content of
the fuel gas being routed to the Plant Emergency Flare is below 0.1 grain of H2S per dscf
prior to flaring, and provided an extension to the requirement to install a CEMS for the
South AAG Flare and the Vacuum Unit Heater or allowed the Respondent to obtain
approval for an alternative monitoring plan;

f. On January 4, 2006, reviewed and updated SRU air flow signal operatlng procedures
and conducted employee training to prevent the recurrence of emission events due to
the same cause as Incident Nos. 69527 and 69577;

8. On September 30, 2006, reviewed and updated C1601C Compressor System operating
procedures, reviewed compressor filter maintenance requu'ements, and conducted
employee training to prevent the recurrence of emissions events due to the same cause
~as Incident No. 81268;

h. On September 27, 2006, reviewed and updated Amine Unit operating procedures and
conducted employee training to prevent the recurrence of emissions events due to the
same cause as Incident No. 81269;
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i. On or before November 29, 2006, implemented an approved alternative monitoring
plan for the South AAG Flare and the Vacuum Unit Heater;

j. On December 27, 2007, reviewed and updated Reflux Drum D-559 line maintenance
and operating procedures and conducted employee training to prevent the recurrence of
emissions events due to the same cause as Incident No. 101331;

k. On or before June 30, 2007, installed a flare gas recovery system;

1. On May 2, 2008, reviewed and updated solids management and maintenance
requirements for the Tail Gas Unit Absorber and conducted employee training to
prevent the recurrence of emissions event due to the same cause as Incident No.

105990;

m. On Majf 13, 2008, conducted employee training on emissions event reporting
requirements to ensure that emissions events are properly reported;

n. On May 13, 2008, submitted additional information required to evaluate Incident No.
105990 and conducted employee training to ensure that additional information required
to evaluate emissions events is submitted as required;

0. On November 6, 2008, completed an internal floating roof inspection of Tank No.
4121, completed repairs to the tank support springs and primary seal, and implemented
procedures to ensure that lower vapor pressure and temperature products are stored in
the tank to prevent emissions from affecting off-site receptors; and

p. On or before December 30, 2008, conducted training to ensure that stack tests are
performed as required and conducted in accordance with the prescribed test method,
and the South SRU Incinerator was removed from service.

Technical Requirements:

The Order will require Respondent to implement and complete a Supplemental
Environmental Project ("SEP™). (See SEP Attachment A)

Litigation Information

Date Petition(s) Filed: N/A
Date Answer(s) Filed: N/A
SOAH Referral Date: N/A
Hearing Date(s): N/A
Settlement Date: N/A
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Contact Information

TCEQ Attorney: N/A

TCEQ Enforcement Coordinator: Amancio Gutierrez, Enforcement Division,
Enforcement Team 5, MC 149, (512) 239-3921; Candy Garrett, Enforcement Division,
MC 219, (512) 239-1456

TCEQ SEP Coordinator: Stuart Beckley, SEP Coordinator, Enforcement Division,
MC 219, (512) 239-3565

Respondent: Forrest B. Lauher, Vice President & Refinery Manager, Western
Refining Company, L.P., 123 West Mills Avenue, Suite 200, El Paso, Texas 79901
Jeff A. Stevens, President & Chief Executive Officer, Western Refining Company, L.P.,
123 West Mills Avenue, Suite 200, El Paso, Texas 79901

Respondent's Attorney: N/A
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Attachment A
Docket Number: 2008-0890-AIR-E

SUPPLEMENTAL ENVIRONMENTAL PROJECT

Respondent: Western Refining Company, L.P.

Payable Penalty One Hundred Sixty-Eight Thousand Eight

Amount: Hundred Thirty-Two Dollars ($168,832)

SEP Amount: Eighty-Four Thousand Four Hundred Sixteen
Dollars ($84,416)

Type of SEP: Contribution to a Third-Party Pre-Approved
SEP

Third-Party Texas Association of Resource Conservation

Administrator: and Development Areas, Inc. (“RC&D”) -
Abandoned Tire Clean-Up

Location of SEP: El Paso County, Rio Grande River Basin, Hueco-

Mesilla Bolson Aquifer

The Texas Commission on Environmental Quality (“TCEQ”) agrees to offset the
administrative penalty amount assessed in this Agreed Order for Respondent to
contribute to a Supplemental Environmental Project (“SEP”). The offset is equal to the
SEP amount set forth above and is conditioned upon completion of the project in
accordance with the terms of this Attachment A.

1. Project Description
a. Project

Respondent shall contribute the SEP Offset Amount to the Third-Party Administrator
named above. The contribution will be to Texas Association of Resource
Conservation and Development Areas, Inc. to be used for the Abandoned Tire
Cleanups Program as set forth in an agreement between the Third-Party Administrator
and TCEQ, The Third-Party Administrator shall coordinate with local city and county
government officials and private entities to clean up sites where tires have been
disposed of illegally, or to conduct tire collection events where residents will be able to
drop off tires for proper disposal or recycling. Eligible tire cleanup sites will be limited
to areas where a responsible party cannot be identified or where there is no preexisting
obligation to clean up the site by the owner or government and where reasonable efforts
have been made to prevent the dumping. The SEP Offset Amount will be used for the
direct cost of collection and disposal of tires and debris. If RC&D is unable to spend the
total SEP Offset Amount on this project, upon approval of the Executive Director, the
remaining SEP Offset Amount may be applied to another approved RC&D project. The
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SEP will be administered in accordance with federal, state, and local environmental laws
and regulations.

Respondent certifies that there is no prior commitment to make this contribution and
that it is being performed solely in an effort to settle this enforcement action.

b. Environmental Benefit

This SEP will provide a discernible environmental benefit by providing for the proper
disposal of tires and by reducing health threats associated with illegally dumped tires.
Hlegal tire dumpsites can become breeding grounds for mosquitoes and rodents which
carry disease. The potential for tire fires is also reduced by removing illegally dumped
tires. Tire fires can result in the contamination of surface water, ground water, and soil.

¢. Minimum Expenditure

Respondent shall contribute at least the SEP Offset Amount to the Third-Party
Administrator named above and comply with all other provisions of this SEP.,

2,  Performance Schedule

Within 30 days after the effective date of this Agreed Order, Respondent must
contribute the SEP amount to the Third-Party Administrator. Respondent shall mail
the contribution, with a copy of the Agreed Order, to:

Texas Association of Resource Conservation and Development Areas, Inc,
Attention: Ken Awtrey

P.O. Box 635067

Nacogdoches, Texas 75961

3. Records and Reporting

Concurrent with the payment of the SEP amount, Respondent shall provide the
Enforcement Division SEP Coordinator with a copy of the check and transmittal letter
indicating full payment of the SEP amount to the Third-Party Administrator,
Respondent shall mail a copy of the check and transmittal letter to:

Enforcement Division

Attention: SEP Coordinator, MC 219

Texas Commission on Environmental Quality
P.O. Box 13087

Austin, Texas 78711-3087
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4. Failure to Fully Perform

If Respondent does not perform its obligations under this SEP in any way, including full
payment of the SEP amount and submittal of the required reporting described in
Section 3 above, the Executive Director may require immediate payment of all or part of
the SEP amount,

The check for any amount due shall be made out to “Texas Commission on
Environmental Quality” and mailed to:

Litigation Division

Attention: SEP Coordinator, MC 175

Texas Commission on Environmental Quality
P.O. Box 13088

Austin, Texas 78711-3088

Respondent shall also mail a copy of the check to the Enforcement Division SEP
Coordinator at the address in Section 3 above.

5. Publicity

Any public statements concerning this SEP made by or on behalf of Respondent must
include a clear statement that the project was performed as part of the settlement of an
enforcement action brought by the TCEQ. Such statements include advertising, public
relations, and press releases.

6. Clean Texas Program

Respondent shall not include this SEP in any application made to TCEQ under the
“Clean Texas” (or any successor) program(s). Similarly, Respondent may not seek
recognition for this contribution in any other state or federal regulatory program.

7. Other SEPs by TCEQ or Other Agencies

The SEP identified in this Agreed Order has not been, and shall not be, included as an

SEP for Respondent under any other Agreed Order negotiated with the TCEQ or any
other agency of the state or federal government.
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The TCEQ is committed to accessibility.

To request a more accessible version of this report, please contact the TCEQ Heip Desk at (512) 239-4357,

|

¢ = Compliance History Report

/

E PUBLISHED Compliance History Report for CN601510191, RN100213016, Rating Year 2011 which includes Compliance History (CH)

TCEQ components from September 1, 2006, through August 31, 2011.

Customer, Respondent, or CN601510191, Western Refining Company, Classification: AVERAGE
L.P.

Owner/Operator:

Regulated Entity:
PASO ALL SITES

RN100213016, WESTERN REFINING EL

Classification: AVERAGE

Complexity Points: N/A

Repeat Violator: NO

CH Group:

02 - Oil and Petroleumn Refineries

Location:

6501 TROWBRIDGE DR EL PASO, TX 79905-3401, EL PASO COUNTY

TCEQ Region: REGION 06 - EL PASO

ID Number(s):

AIR OPERATING PERMITS ACCOUNT NUMBER EEDO15H
AIR OPERATING PERMITS PERMIT 2297

AIR OPERATING PERMITS ACCOUNT NUMBER EE0510P
AIR OPERATING PERMITS PERMIT 1264

AIR OPERATING PERMITS PERMIT 1264

AIR OPERATING PERMITS PERMIT 2298

INDUSTRIAL AND HAZARDOUS WASTE EFA ID
TXRO00036087

INDUSTRIAL AND HAZARDQUS WASTE EPA ID
TXD007359025

INDUSTRIAL AND HAZARDOUS WASTE EPA ID
TXD054256351

INDUSTRIAL AND HAZARDOUS WASTE PERMIT 354159

INDUSTRIAL AND HAZARDOUS WASTE SOLID WASTE
REGISTRATION # (SWR}) 30026
AIR NEW SOURCE PERMITS PERMIT 525

AIR NEW SOURCE PERMITS ACCOUNT NUMBER EEDQ015H
AIR NEW SOURCE PERMITS REGISTRATION 75519
AIR NEW SOURCE PERMITS REGISTRATION 75854
AIR NEW SOURCE PERMITS REGISTRATION 71353
AIR NEW SOURCE PERMITS REGISTRATION 76566
AIR NEW SOURCE PERMITS REGISTRATION 78577
AJIR NEW SOURCE PERMITS REGISTRATION 79913
AIR NEW SOURCE PERMITS REGISTRATION 80089
AIR NEW SOURCE PERMITS REGISTRATION 47597
AIR NEW SOURCE PERMITS REGISTRATION 80508
AIR NEW SOURCE PERMITS REGISTRATION 79884
AIR NEW SOURCE PERMITS REGISTRATION 82084
AIR NEW SOURCE PERMITS REGISTRATION 81841
AIR NEW SOURCE PERMITS REGISTRATION 83331
AIR NEW SOURCE PERMITS REGISTRATION 83001
AIR NEW SOURCE PERMITS REGISTRATION 90656
AIR NEW SOURCE PERMITS REGISTRATION 91087
AIR NEW SOURCE PERMITS REGISTRATION 92218
AIR NEW SOURCE PERMITS REGISTRATION 93228
AIR NEW SOURCE PERMITS REGISTRATION 95073
AIR NEW SOURCE PERMITS REGISTRATION 95490
AIR NEW SOURCE PERMITS REGISTRATION 99295
AIR NEW SOURCE PERMITS REGISTRATION 99105
AIR NEW SOURCE PERMITS REGISTRATION 100798
AIR NEW SOURCE PERMITS REGISTRATION 98766

AIR OPERATING PERMITS PERMIT 1348

AIR OPERATING PERMITS PERMIT 2298

AIR OPERATING PERMITS ACCOUNT NUMBER EEQ082P
AIR OPERATING PERMITS PERMIT 901

AIR OPERATING PERMITS PERMIT 2257

POLLUTION PREVENTION PLANNING ID NUMBER P06427

INDUSTRIAL AND HAZARDOUS WASTE SOLID WASTE
REGISTRATION # (SWR) 86385
INDUSTRIAL AND HAZARDOUS WASTE SOLID WASTE
REGISTRATION # (SWR} 36419
INDUSTRIAL AND HAZARDOUS WASTE PERMIT 50116

INDUSTRIAL AND HAZARDOUS WASTE PERMIT PCO36419
AIR NEW SOURCE PERMITS REGISTRATICN 89789

AIR NEW SOURCE PERMITS REGISTRATICN 12768
AIR NEW SOURCE PERMITS PERMIT 18897

AIR NEW SOURCE PERMITS REGISTRATION 76322
AJR NEW SOURCE PERMITS AFS NUM 4814100004
AIR NEW SOURCE PERMITS REGISTRATION 76517
AIR NEW SOURCE PERMITS REGISTRATION 77266
AIR NEW SOURCE PERMITS REGISTRATION 78328
AIR NEW SOURCE PERMITS REGISTRATION 79810
AIR NEW SQURCE PERMITS REGISTRATION 35579
AIR NEW SQURCE PERMITS REGISTRATION 80309
AIR NEW SOURCE PERMITS REGISTRATION 79813
AIR NEW SOURCE PERMITS REGISTRATION 80553
AIR NEW SOURCE PERMITS REGISTRATION 82097
AIR NEW SOURCE PERMITS REGISTRATION 81718
AIR NEW SOURCE PERMITS REGISTRATION 86373
AIR NEW SOURCE PERMITS REGISTRATION 87861
AIR NEW SOURCE PERMITS REGISTRATION 87848
AIR NEW SOURCE PERMITS REGISTRATION 88327
AIR NEW SOURCE PERMITS REGISTRATION 92330
AIR NEW SOURCE PERMITS PERMIT 93546

AIR NEW SOURCE PERMITS REGISTRATICN 95780
AIR NEW SOURCE PERMITS REGISTRATION 99151
AIR NEW SOURCE PERMITS REGISTRATION 995045
AIR NEW SOURCE PERMITS REGISTRATION 101081
AIR NEW SOURCE PERMITS REGISTRATION 101232
AIR NEW SOURCE PERMITS REGISTRATION 101519

Rating: 1.58

Rating: 2.18



AIR NEW SOURCE PERMITS REGISTRATION 102257
AIR NEW SOURCE PERMITS REGISTRATION 101869
AIR NEW SOURCE PERMITS REGISTRATION 101864
AIR NEW SOURCE PERMITS REGISTRATION 104300
AIR NEW SOURCE PERMITS REGISTRATION 102086
AIR NEW SOURCE PERMITS REGISTRATION 102428
AIR NEW SOURCE PERMITS REGISTRATION 103504
AIR NEW SOURCE PERMITS REGISTRATION 109307
AIR NEW SOURCE PERMITS REGISTRATION 104817
AIR NEW SOURCE PERMITS REGISTRATION 107222

AIR NEW SOURCE PERMITS PERMIT 103951

AIR NEW SOURCE PERMITS REGISTRATION 101781
AIR NEW SOURCE PERMITS REGISTRATION 103466
AIR NEW SOURCE PERMITS REGISTRATION 104301
AIR NEW SOURCE PERMITS REGISTRATION 104437
AIR NEW SOURCE PERMITS REGISTRATION 102724
AIR NEW SOURCE PERMITS REGISTRATION 107105
AIR NEW SOURCE PERMITS REGISTRATION 108054
AIR NEW SOURCE PERMITS REGISTRATION 105344
AIR NEW SOURCE PERMITS REGISTRATION 108264

AIR NEW SOURCE PERMITS REGISTRATION 106384 AIR NEW SOURCE PERMITS REGISTRATION 105463
AIR NEW SOURCE PERMITS REGISTRATION 108064 AIR NEW SOURCE PERMITS REGISTRATION 106700

PETROLEUM STORAGE TANK REGISTRATION REGISTRATION STORMWATER PERMIT TXRO5U187
7854

STORMWATER PERMIT TXR15TX98 IHW CORRECTIVE ACTION SOLID WASTE REGISTRATION #
(SWR) 86385

IHW CORRECTIVE ACTION SOLID WASTE REGISTRATION # AIR EMISSIONS INVENTORY ACCOUNT NUMBER EEOO015H
{SWR) 30605

AIR EMISSIONS INVENTORY ACCOUNT NUMBER EE1359L

Compliance History Period:  September 01, 2006 to August 31, 2011 Rating Year: 2011 Rating Date: 05/01/2011

Date Compliance History Report Prepared: June 05, 2013

Agency Decision Requiring Compliance History: Enforcement

Component Period Selected: June 05, 2008 to June 05, 2013

TCEQ Staff Member to Contact for Additional Information Regarding This Compliance History.
Name: Rebecca Johnson Phone: (361)825-3423

Site and Owner/Operator History:

1) Has the site been in existence and/or operation for the fuil five year compliance period? YES
2) Has there been a (known) change in ownership/operator of the site during the compliance period? NO
3) If YES for #2, who is the current owner/operator? N/A

4) If YES for #2, who was/were the prior N/A

owner(s)/operator(s)?

5) If YES, when did the change(s) in owner or cperator N/A

occur?

Components (Multimedia) for the Site Are_ Listed in Sections A -]

A. Final Orders, court judgments, and consent decrees:
See Federal Addendum

B. Criminal convictions:
N/A

C. Chronic excessive emissions events:
N/A

D. The approval dates of investigations {CCEDS Inv. Track. No.):

Item 1 July 25, 2008 (687294)
Ttem 2 August 07, 2008 (689055)
Item 3 August 19, 2008 (688846)
Item 4 September 19, 2008 (703028)
Item 5 October 01, 2008 (704368)
Item 6 Cctober 24, 2008 (702842)
Item 7 October 27, 2008 (706182)
Item 8 Navember 20, 2008 (704038)
Item 9 February 13, 2009 (727052)
Item 10 February 24, 2009 (722703)
Item 11 March 19, 2009 (725744)

Published Compliance History Report for CN601510191, RN100213016, Rating Year 2011 which includes Compliance History (CH) components
fram June 05, 2008, through June 05, 2013.



Item 12 June 02, 2009 (741234)

Item 13 June 22, 2009 (748377)
Item 14 July 24, 2009 (763211)
Item 15 August 14, 2009 (765814)
Item 16 August 25, 2009 (762835)
Item 17 September 16, 2009 (775413)
Item 18 September 25, 2009 (776959)
Item 19 December 14, 2009 (784289)
Iter 20 January 06, 2010 (787240)
Item 21 January 22, 2010 {784736)
Item 22 January 25, 2010 (789021)
Item 23 February 02, 2010 {790153)
Item 24 February 04, 2010 (788166)
Item 25 February 17, 2010 (788521)
Item 26 February 25, 2010 (791780}
Item 27 March 16, 2010 (795920}
Item 28 March 24, 2010 (795515}
Item 29 March 29, 2010 (794824)
Item 30 April 14, 2010 (794574)
Item 31 April 19, 2010 (798846)
Item 32 April 23, 2010 (BO0OO6S)
Itemn 33 May 21, 2010 (803398)
Itern 34 June 09, 2010 (803351)
Item 35 June 14, 2010 (825046)
Item 36 July 15, 2010 {830353)
Item 37 July 29, 2010 (842467)
Item 38 August 18, 2010 (843767)
Itermn 39 October 07, 2010 {860501)
Item 40 December 02, 2010 (B72686)
Item 41 January 20, 2011 (891298}
Item 42 February 08, 2011 (891894)
Item 43 February 11, 2011 (892186)
Item 44 March 01, 2011 (901036)
Item 45 March 03, 2011 (901399)
Item 46 March 04, 2011 (892089)
Item 47 March 07, 2011 (901677)
Item 48 March 15, 2011 (895096)
Item 49 March 24, 2011 (899252)
Item 50 March 28, 2011 (907075)
Item 51 April 07, 2011 (900304)
Item 52 April 08, 2011 {908672)
Item 53 April 11, 2011 {893150)
Item 54 April 12, 2011 {912369)
Item 55 April 13, 2011 (912162)
Item 56 April 14, 2011 {905090)
item 57 Apri{ 15, 2011 (901334)
Item 58 Aprii 18, 2011 (907313)
Ikem 59 April 27, 2011 (914307}
Item 60 May 03, 2011 (908429)
Item 61 May 20, 2011 (900621)
Item 62 June 01, 2011 (914240)
Item 63 June 02, 2011 (908590}
Item 64 June 03, 2011 (922303}
Item 65 June 07, 2011 (515405}
Item 66 June 10, 2011 (914236)
Item 67 June 23, 2011 (922173)
Item 68 June 24, 2011 (934009)
Item 69 July 15, 2011 (935896)
Item 70 July 26, 2011 (935949)
Item 71 August 19, 2011 (944860}

Published Compliance History Report for CN601510191, RN100213016, Rating Year 2011 which includes Compliance History (CH} components
from June 05, 2008, through June 05, 2013,



Item 72 August 29, 2011 (950263}

Item 73 September 01, 2011 (944291}
Item 74 September 16, 2011 (956454)
Item 75 September 23, 2011 (949329)
Item 76 September 29, 2011 (957492)
Item 77 October 03, 2011 {944235)
Item 78 October 25, 2011 (956951)
Item 79 November 08, 2011 (962449)
Item 80 November 18, 2011 (963092)
Item 81 December 22, 2011 (975917)
Item 82 January 24, 2012 (981462)
Item 83 February 07, 2012 (977419)
Item 84 February 21, 2012 (977428)
Item 85 February 23, 2012 (977328)
Item 86 May 17, 2012 (99G322)
Item 87 May 21, 2012 {1001404)
Item 88 May 24, 2012 (1006556}
Item 89 June 06, 2012 (1001705)
Item 90 June 20, 2012 (1003092}
Item 91 August 02, 2012 (1015927)
Item 92 August 14, 2012 (1023526)
Item 93 August 28, 2012 (1028200)
Item 94 December 11, 2012 (1049622)
Item 95 January 11, 2013 {1050258)
Item 96 January 28, 2013 (1051637)
Item 97 February 12, 2013 {1054373)
Item 98 March 21, 2013 (1059072}
Item 99 March 28, 2013 (1054894}
Item 100 June 03, 2013 (1094671)

Written notices of violations (NOV) (CCEDS Inv. Track. No.):
A notice of violation represents a written allegation of a violation of a specific regulatory requirement from the commission to a regulated
entity. A notice of violation is not a final enforcement action, nor preof that a violation has actually occurred.

1 Date: 08/13/2008 (689192)
Self Report? NO Classification: Minor
Citatlon: 30 TAC Chapter 101, SubChapter A 101.20(1)
40 CFR Chapter 60, SubChapter C, PT 60, SubPT A 60.7(c)
Description: Failure to postmark a written report within 30-days following the end of the reporting

period per 40 CRF §60.7(c).

2 Date: 04/23/2009 {741826) CN601510191
Self Report?  NO Classification: Minor
Citation: 30 TAC Chapter 122, SubChapter B 122.145(2)(A}
Description: Failure to include all deviations on the appropriate Semi-Annual Deviation and

Certification Reparts as required by Title 30 Texas Administrative Code (TAC)
§122.145(2)(A).

3 Date: 06/01/2009 (739726} CN601510191
Self Report? NO Classification: Moderate
Citation: 30 TAC Chapter 116, SubChapter G 116.715(a}
40E PERMIT
Description: Failure to comply with any and all such conditions of the Flexibie Permit; specifically,

facility failed to perform a stack test within 120 days following daily activity level
exceeding 110 percent of that demanstrated during the previous stack test in
accordance with Flexible Permit No, 18897 Special Condition No. 40 E,

4 Date: 01/29/2010 (787788) CN601510191
Self Report?  NO Classification: Moderate
Citation: 30 TAC Chapter 116, SubChapter G 116.715(a)

40 CFR Chapter 63, SubChapter C, PT 63, SubPT H 63.167(a)(1)
5C THSC Chapter 382 382,085

Description: Failure to meet Special Condition 4E of TCEQ permit No.18897, as required by 30 TAC
116.715(a). Specifically, Western Refining Company, LP had 6 open ended

Published Compliance History Report for CN601510191, RN100213016, Rating Year 2011 which includes Compliance History (CH) components
from June 05, 2008, through June 05, 2013.



Self Report?
Citation:

Description:

Self Report?

lines that were detected during the onsite investigation and had failed to equip the
open-ended valve or lines with an appropriately sized cap, blind flange, plug, or a
second valve at all times per 40 CFR § 63.167(a)(1).

NO Classification:

30 TAC Chapter 116, SubChapter G 116.715(a)

40 CFR Chapter 63, SubChapter C, PT 63, SubPT H 63.180(b)(1)

5C THSC Chapter 382 382.085

Failure to meet Speclal Condition 4F of TCEG permit No.18897, as required by 30 TAC
116.715(a). During the cnsite investigation Western Refining Company, LP falled to
alternately use zero gas between the specified calibration gases during calibration of the
TVA device in accordance with Method 21 as required per 40 CFR § 63.180(b){1),

Moderate

NO Classlfication: Moderate

Citation: 30 TAC Chapter 122, SubChapter B 122.143(4)
5C THSC Chapter 382 382.085
Description: Failure to comply with Federal Operating Permit No.0-02298 Special Condition 13.
Specifically, Western Reflning Company, LP failed to meet Special Conditions 4E and 4F
of TCEQ Permit No.18997 as required by 30 TAC 122,143(4).
5 Date: 058/13/2012  (1028250) CN5601510191
Self Report? NO Classification: Moderate
Citation; 30 TAC Chapter 101, SubChapter A 101.4
5C THSC Chapter 382 382.085(b)
Description: Failure to comply with the Texas Commission on Environmental Quality {TCEQ)
nuisance regulation 30 TAC §101.4 Nuisance.
6 Date: 03/04/2013 (1041472}
Self Report?  NO Classification: Moderate
Citation: 30 TAC Chapter 122, SubChapter B 122.143(4)
5C THSC Chapter 382 382.085(b)
Description: Failure to comply with Federal Operating Permit No. 01348, Special Condition 1(A).

Self Report?
Citation:

Description:

Self Report?
Citation:

Description:

Self Report?
Citation:

Description:

Self Report?

Citation:

Description:

Published Compliance History Report for CN601510191, RN100213016, Rating Year 2011 which includes Compliance History (CH) components

Specifically, Western Refining Company L.P. failed to comply with 30 TAC §115.354(11)
by failing to check (within 30 days of being placed in volatile organic compound service)
new connectors for leaks by moenitoring with a hydrocarbon gas analyzer for
components in light liquid and gas service and by using visual, audio, and/or ¢lfactory
means for components /n heavy liquid service,

NO Classification: Moderate

30 TAC Chapter 116, SubChapter B 116.115(c)

30 TAC Chapter 122, SubChapter B 122.143(4)

5C THSC Chapter 382 382.085(b)

Failure to compiy with Federal Operating Permit No. 01348, Special Condition 26.
Specifically, Western Refining Company L.P. failed to meet Special Condition 15 of TCEQ
NSRP No. 18897, by failing to maintain H2S levels below the permitted 162 ppm for a
rolling 3 hour average as required.

NO Classification:

30 TAC Chapter 116, SubChapter B 116.115(c}

30 TAC Chapter 122, SubChapter B 122.143(4]

5C THSC Chapter 382 382.085(b)

Fallure to comply with Federal Operating Permit No. 01348, Special Condition 26.
Specifically, Western Refining Company L.P, failed to meet Special Condition 14 of TCEQ
NSRP No. 18897, as required by 30 TAC 122,143(4), by not maintaining the Thermal
Oxidizer EPN PK-853 six-minute average temperature above the minimum one hour
average temperature maintained during the last satisfactory stack test.

Moderate

NO Classification: Moderate

30 TAC Chapter 116, SubChapter B 116.115(c)

30 TAC Chapter 122, SubChapter B 122.143(4)

5C THSC Chapter 382 382.085(b)

Failure to comply with Federal Operating Permit No. 01348, Special Condition 26.
Specifically, Western Refining Company L.P. failed to meet Special Condition 24(A) of
TCEQ NSRP No. 18897, by allowing the FCCU and Wet Gas Scrubber (WGS) vent stack
(EPN 111} to exceed the maximum allowable concentration of 65 ppmv for sulfur
dioxide (502) averaged cver a one-hour period.

NO Classification:

30 TAC Chapter 1156, SubChapter B 116.115(c)

30 TAC Chapter 122, SubChapter B 122.143({4}

5C THSC Chapter 382 382.085(b)

Failure to comply with Federal Operating Permit No. 01348, Special Condition 26.
Speciftcally, Western Refining Company L.P. failed to meet Special Condition 1 of TCEQ
NSRP Ne. 18897, by failing to prevent emissions from the Neorth Relief Flare listed in the
"Emission Sources - Maximum Allowable Emission Rates".

Moderate

from June 05, 2008, through june 05, 2013,



Self Report?  NO Classification: Moderate

Citation: 30 TAC Chapter 122, SubChapter B 122.143(4)
5C THSC Chapter 382 382.085(b)
Description: Failure to comply with Federal Operating Permit No. 01348, Special Condition 1(A).

Specifically, Western Refining Company L,P, falled to comply with 30 TAC §115.112 by
falling to maintain working pressure sufficient at all times to prevent any vapor or gas
loss to the atmosphere from tank no. T-4118 during times it held volatile organic
compounds {(VOCs},

Self Report? NO Classification: Minor
Citation 30 TAC Chapter 122, SubChapter B 122.143(4)
5C THSC Chapter 382 382.085(b)
Description: Failure to comply with Federal Operating Permit No, 01348, Special Condition 31.

Specifically, Western Refining Company L.P. failed to comply with 30 TAC §122,146 by
failing to accurately complete section "Operating Permit Requirements for Which
Deviations are Being Reported" on the Semi-Annual Deviation and Certification Report
for Period March 6, 2012 through September 5, 2012, Multiple "Term & Condition No."
and "Regulatory Requirement Citation" fields did not correspond to the proper perm

Self Report?  NO Classification: Moderate

Citation: 30 TAC Chapter 116, SubChapter B 116.115(c)
30 TAC Chapter 122, SubChapter B 122.143(4)
5C THSC Chapter 382 382.085(b)

Description: Failure to comply with Federal Operating Permit No. 01348, Special Condition 26.
Specifically, Western Refining Company L.P. failed to meet Special Condition 42 of TCEQ
NSRP No, 18897, by failing to calculate, revalidate, track, and sum the emissions from
applicable Attachments A and B.

F. Environmental audits:
Notice of Intent Date: 04/26/2012 (1014096)
No DOV Associated

G. Type of environmental management systems (EMSs):
N/A

H. Voluntary on-site compliance assessment dates:
N/A

I. Participation in a voluntary pollution reduction program:
N/A

J. Early compliance:
N/A

Sites Outside of Texas:
N/A

FPublished Compliance History Report for CNG01510191, RN100213016, Rating Year 2011 which includes Compliance History (CH) components
from June 05, 2008, through June 05, 2013,



Addendum to Compliance History Federal Enforcement Actions

Reg Entity Name: WESTERN REFINING EL PASO ALL SITES

Reg Entity Add: 6501 TROWBRIDGE DR

Reg Entity Ciiy: EL PASO Reg Entity No: RN100213016
Customer Name: Western Refining Customer No: CN601510191
EPA Case No: 06-2002-3725 Order Issue Date (vyyymmadd): 20110802

Case Result:  Final Order With Penalty Statute: caa Sect of Statute: 111

Classification: Moderate Program: National Emission Stand Cifation: 40 CFR

Violation Type: Air Emisslons Not Otherwise  (ife Sect: 482-6(2)
Specifled

Enforcement Action: Consent Decree or Courl Order Resalving a Civil

Cite Part: s0

Thursday, December 06, 2012 Page  of 1
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L.d

Penalty Calculation Worksheet (PCW)

sl
Policy Revision 2 (September 2002) PCW Revision October 30, 2008
TCEQ '
DATES Assigned| 22-Feb-2005
PCW]{ _5-Apr-2013 Screening| 11-Apr-2005 EPA Due| 7-Nov-2005

RESPONDENT/FACILITY INFORMATION

Respondent

Western Refining Company, L.P. {PCW #4)

Reg. Ent. Ref. No.|RN100213016
Facility /Site Region|6-E| Paso | Major/Minor Source[Major
CASE INFORMATION
Enf./Case ID No.|35962 No. of Violations |10

Docket No.

2008-08%0-AIR-E Order Type|1660

Media Program(s)

Air

Government/Non-Profit|No

Multi-Media

Enf, Coordinator|Rebecca Johnson

Admin. Penalty $ L

Enforcement Team 5

EC's Team
imit Minimum|[ 0 |Maximum $10,000

Penalty Calculation Section

TOTAL BASE PENALTY (Sum of violation base penalties) Subtotal 1 | $125,000|
ADJUSTMENTS (+/-) TO SUBTOTAL 1
Subtotals 2-7 are obtained by multiplying the Total Base Penalty (Subtotal 1) by the indicated percentage. -
Compliance Histary 50.0% Enhancement Subtotals 2, 3, & 7 | $73,750|
Enhancement for six NOVs with same/similar violations and one consent
Notes decree with denial of liability. Reduction for one Notice of Intent to
conduct an audit.
Culpability No 0.0%  Enhancement Subtotal 4 | $0]
Notes The Respondent does not meet the culpabillity criteria.
Good Faith Effort to Comply Total Adjustments Subtotal 5 | $15,500|
Economic Benefit 0.0% Enhancement* Subtotal 6 | $0]|
Total EB Amounts *Capped at the Total EB $ Amount
Approx. Cost of Compliance
SUM OF SUBTOTALS 1-7 Final Subrotall $183,250l
OTHER FACTORS AS JUSTICE MAY REQUIRE Adjustmenrl $0J
Reduces ar enhances the Final Subtotal by the indicated percentage.
Notes
Final Penalty Amount | $183,250]
STATUTORY LIMIT ADJUSTMENT Final Assessed Penalty | $183,250]
DEFERRAL 20.0%] Reduction  Adjustment | -$36,650]

Reduces the Final Assessed Pen

alty by the indicated percentage. (Enter number only; €.g. 20 For 20% reduckion.)

Notes

Deferral offered for expedited settlement.

PAYABLE PENALTY

$146,600




Screening Date 11-Apr-2005 Docket No, 2008-0890-AIR-E PCW
Respondent Western Refining Company, L.P. (FCW #4} Palicy Revision 2 (September 2002}
Case ID No. 35962 PCW Revision October 30, 2008
Reg. Ent. Reference No, RN100213016
Media [Statute] air
Enf. Coordinator Rebecca Johnson

Compliance History Worksheet
>> Coimpliance History Site Enhancemeant {Subtotal 2)

Component Number of... Enter Number Here  Adjust.
Written notices of violation ("NOVs") with same or similar violations as those in 6 309
NOVs the current enfercement action (number of NOVs meeting criteria ) °
Other written NOVs 0 0%

Any agreed final enforcement orders containing a denial of liability {number of

[#)
orders meeting criteria } 0 0%

Orders Any adjudicated final enforcement orders, agreed final enforcement orders
without a denial of liability, or default orders of this state or the federal 0 0%

government, or any final prchibitory emergency orders issued by the commission

Any non-adjudicated final court judgments or consent decrees containing a denial
of liability of this state or the federal government (number of judgements or 1 30%
Judgments consent decrees mesting criteria )

and Consent
Any adjudicated final court judgments and default judgments, or non-adjudicated

Decrees
final court judgments or consent decrees without a denial of liability, of this state 0 0%
or the federal government
Convictions Any criminal convictions of this state or the federal government (number of 0 0%
COuUNnts )
Emissions |Chronic excessive emissicns events (number of events ) 0 0%
Letters notifying the executive director of an intended audit conducted under the
Texas Envircnmental, Health, and Safety Audit Privilege Act, 74th Legislature, 1 -1%
Audit 1995 (number of audits for which notices were submitted)
udits
Disciosures of violatlons under the Texas Environmental, Health, and Safety Audit
Privilege Act, 74th Legislature, 1995 (number of audits for which violations were 0 0%
disclosed )
Please Enter Yes or No
Environmental management systems in place for one year or more No 0%
Voluntary on-site compliance assessments conducted by the executive director No 0
N . (+]
Other under a special assistance program
Participation In a voluntary pollution reduction program No 0%
Early compllance with, or offer of a product that meets future state or federal No 0%
()

government enviranmental requirements

Adjustment Percentage (Subtotal 2)

>> Repeat Violator (Subtotal 3)

| Ng | Adjustment Percentage (Subtotal 3)
>> Compliance History Person Classification {(Subtotal 7)
[ Average Performer | Adjustment Percentage {Subtotal 7)

>> Compliance History Summary

Compliance
History
Notes

Enhancement for six NOVs with same/similar violations and one consent decree with denial of
liability. Reduction for one Notice of Intent to conduct an audit.

Total Adjustment Percentage (Subtotals 2, 3, & 7)



Screening Date i1-Apr-2005 Docket No. 2008-08%0-AIR-E PCW
Respondent western Refining Company, L.P, (PCW #4) Policy Revigion 2 (Seplember 2007)
Case ID No. 35562 PCW Revision Cctober 30, 2008
Reg. Ent. Reference No. RN100213016
Media [Statute] Air
Enf. Coardinator Rebecca Johnson
Violation Number 1 I

Rule Cite(s)j| 30 Tex. Admin. Code § 116.110(a) and Tex. Health & Safety Code §§ 382,0518(a)
and 382.085(b)

Failed to obtain proper authorlzation for the South Amine Acid Gas ("AAG"} Flare.
Specifically, the South AAG Flare was authorized to combust vent gases during
Violation Description process upsets and de minimis combustion exhaust from the flare pilot only;
however, non-process upset vent streams were combusted by the flare
continuously since July 21, 2003.

Base Penalty[ 4$10,000!

>> Environmental, Property and Human Health Matrix
Harm
Release Major Moderate Mlnor

QR Actual

Potential Percent| 0%

>>Programmatic Matrix
Falslfication Major Moderate Minor

L I X | | j Percent

Matrix

100% of the rule requirement was not met.
Notes

Adiustment] $7,500]

$2,500!

Violation Events
Number of Viclation Events 21 | 623 Number of violation days

daily
weekiy
monthly X
quarterly Violation Base Penalty
-semiannual -
annual
single event

mark onfy one
with an x

Twenty-one monthly events are recommended from July 21, 2003 through the April 4, 2005
corrective action date.

Good Faith Efforts to Comply Reduction

Before NOV  NOV to EDPRP/Settlament Offar

Extraordinary

Crdinary X
N/A (mark with x) )
Not The Respondent completed corrective actlons on April 4,
otes 2005, after the February 17, 2005 NOE.
Violation Subtotal ~M_§:1_772—5—f)7
Economic Benefit (EB) for this vielation . Statutary Limit Test
Estimated EB Amount| $2,134| Violation Final Penalty Total§ $78,2251

This violation Final Assessed Penalty (adjusted for limits) $78,225;



Economic Benefit Worksheet

Respondent Western Refining Company, L.P. (PCW #4)
Case ID No. 35562

Reg. Ent. Reference No.

Violation No.

Delayved Costs

RN100213016
Media air

Percent Interest

- 5.0

Item Cost Date Required Final Date Yrs Interest Saved Onetime Costs
Item Description No commas or $

Years of

Depreciation

, 15
EB Amount

Equipment 0.00 $0 50

Buildings 0.00 $0 $0

Other (as needed) 0.00 $0 50

Engineering/construction 0.00 $0 50

Land 0.00 $0 $0

Record Keeping System 0.00 30 $0

Training/Sampling 0.00 30 $0

Remediation/Disposal 0.00 50 $0
Permit Costs $25.000 21-Jul-2003 4-Apr-2005 || 1.71 $2,134 $2,134

Other {as needed) 0.00 $0 I v $0

Notes for DELAYED costs

Estimated cost to obtain a permit amendment to authorize the use of the South AAG Flare as a process
flare, provide an extension to the permitting requirement to Install a flare gas recovery system (Violation
No. 2), and allow for an alternatlve monitoring method for the South AAG Flare and the Vacuum Unit
Heater (Violation No. 3). The Date Required is the earllest occurrence of the violaticn. The Final Date is

the date a permit modification was obtained.

Avoided Costs

ANNUALIZE [1] avaided costs before antering item (except for one-time avolded costs)

Disposal 0.00 50 30 $0

Personnel 0.00 $0 40 $0

Inspection/Reporting/Sampling 0.00 $0 $0 0

Supplies/equipmeant 0.00 $0 $0 50

Financlal Assurance [2] 0.00 $0 $0 50

ONE-TIME avoided costs [3] 0.00 $0 $0 $0

Cther (as needad) 0.00 30 $0 50

Notas for AVOIDED costs

Approx. Cost of Compliance L $25,000| ) TOTALI $2,134i




11-Apr-2005 :Docket No. 2008-0890-AIR-E
Western Refining Company, L P. (PCW #4) Policy Revision 2 (September 2002)
35962 PCW Revision October 30, 2008
RN100213016
Alr
OF: Rebecca Johnson
Violation Number|([ = 2- . .-:‘-]I

Rule Cite(s)|"

Federal Operating Permit ("FOP.)-No 01264 Speclal Terms and Cdndlt!ons ("STC")
_N_q_ 21, New Source Review Permit {"NSRP"} No, 18897, Special Condltinns No.- 10,

4[1 Code of Federal Regulatlons ("CFR") §:60.104(a), 30 Tex. Admin, Code 85
116. 115(c) and 122 143(4), and Tex ‘Health & Safety Code § 382 085(b) :

: Falied te malntaih the 's'ulrur "co'n'tent of refinery fuel gas rou'ted"to the the Plant-
Violatlon Description Emergency Flare below the permltted 0.1 grain H25 per dry standard cublc foot
: priorto Flaring

Base Penalty §10;000

Release Major Mcderate Mincr
Actualff - A

Potentlall[." R TR Percent

T
Maoderate Mincr

T T i Percent|  0%]

Hurman heaith orthe envirénment has been exposed to-Insignificant amounts of poliitants which do
not exceéd. Ieveis that are protectlve of huran health or. erwironmentat receptors-as a. result of the
: : violatlon

$7,500]

2,500

Number of Violation Eventsff =720

623 . [[Mumber of violation days

mark anly one
with an x

Violation Base Penaltyl $17,500

mply.

Befcre NOV NOV te EDPRP,.'SettIement 0
Extraordinary - SR

Ordinaryi:
N/A

(mark wlth X)

Notes : he: Respcmdent completed corrective actlons on April 4
i ; 2005 after the February 17 2005 NOE

Violation Subtotal} $15,750

{s135

Estimated EB Amount| $0] Violatlon Final Penalty Totalf $26,075

Penalty (ad]usted fur Iimlts)E $26;075



Economic Benefit Worksheet

Respondent western Refining Company, L.P. {(PCW #4)

Case ID No. 35962
Req. Ent. Reference No. RN100213016 o L
Media Air Years of
Violation Nci A -Percent Interest Depreciation
5.0 15
Item Cost Date Required Final Date Yrs Interest Saved Onetime Costs EB Amount

Item Description No commas or $

Delaved Costs

Equipment 0.00 $0 $0

Buildings 0.00 50 $0

Other (as needed) 0.00 0 $0

Engineering/construction 0.00 1] $0

Land 0.00 ] 50

Record Keeping Systam 0.00 $0 $C

Training /Sampling 0.00 $0 0

Remediation/Disposal 0.00 $0 : 30

Parmit Costs 0.00 %0 = = $0

Other {as needed) 0.00 30 nia $0
Notes for DELAYED costs The Economic Benefit for this viclation is Included in Violation No. 1 of PCW #4.

"Avoided Costs ANNUALIZE [1] avoided costs before entering item (except for one-time avoided costs)

Disposal 0.00 $0 $0 50

Parsonnel 0.00 $0 $0 $C
Inspection/Reporting/Sampling 0.00 0 $0 30
supplies/equipment .00 50 $0 $0

Financial Assurance [2] 0.00 $0 $0 $0
OMNE-TIME avoided costs [3] 0.00 $0 $0 $0
Other {as needed) 0.00 $0 $0 $0

Notes for AVOIDED costs

Approx, Cost of Compllance $0‘ TOTAL! $O]




Screening Date 11-Apr-2005 Docket No. 2008-0890-AIR-E PCW
Respondent Western Refining Company, L.P. {PCW #4) Paiicy Revision 2 (September 2002}
Case ID No. 35962 PCW Revision Cctober 30, 2008
Reg. Ent. Reference No. RN100213016
Media [Statute] air
Enf. Coordinator Rebecca Johnsen
violation Number 3
Rule Cite(s)

FOP Nc. 01264, STC No, 21, NSRP No. 18897, Speclal Condltions No. 10, 40 CFR §
60.105(a), 30 Tex. Admin. Code §§ 116.115(c) and 122.143(4), and Tex, Health &
Safety Code § 382.085(b)

Failed to install a Continuous Emissions Monltoring System ("CEMS") to monltor
Violation Descriptionf sulfur dioxlde ("S0O2") and H2S levels from the South AAG Flare and the Vacuum
unit Heater,

Base Penalty $10,0001

>> Environmental, Property and Human Health Matrix

Harm
Release Major Moderate Mingr
OR Actual
Potential X Percent|  25%]|
>>Programmatic Matrix :
Falsification Major Moderate Minor

[ i I [ ] Percent

Human health or the environment will or could have been exposed to significant amounts of
pellutants which would not exceed levels that are protective of human health or environmental
receptors as a result of this violation.

Matrix
Notes

Adjustment] $7,500}

T T§2.500]

Violation Events

Number of Viclation Events 623 Number of violation days

dally
weekly
momnthly
quarterly X Violation Base Penalty

semiannual
single event

mark only one
with an x

Fourteen guarterly events (seven for each CEMS) are recommended from the earliest decumented
date of non-compliance {July 21, 2003) through the date NSRP No. 18897 was amended (Apri 4,
2005) to allow for an alternatlve monltoring method.

Good Faith Efforts to Comply [ 10.0%}Reduction - g . I $3,500!

Before NOV _ NOV to EDPRP/Settlement Offer

Extraordinary
Ordinary X
N/A tmark wlith x)

The Respondent completed corrective actions on April 4,

Notes 2005, after the February 17, 2005 NOE.
Violation Subtotal $31,5001
Economic Benefit (EBY for this violation ' o ‘Statutory Limit Test
Estimated EB Amount] $0] Violation Final Penalty Total $52,150

This violation Final Assessed Penalty {adjusted for limits) $52,150



Economic Benefit Worksheet
Respondent western Refining Company, L.P. {PCW #4)
Case ID No. 35962
Reg. Ent. Reference No. RN100213016 L _ _
Media Air Years of
Viclation No. 3 Percent Interest Depreciation
5.0| 15

Item Cost Date Required Final Date Yrs Interest Saved Onetime Costs EB Amount
Item Description Ne commas or §

belaved Costs

Equipment 0.00 $0 350
Bulldings 0.00 $0 $0
Other (as needed) 0.00 %0 $0
Engineering/construction 0.00 $0 30
Land 0.00 30 3G
Record Keeping System 0.00 $0 $0
Training /Sampling 0.00 30 30
Remediation/Disposal 0.00 $0 $0
Permit Costs . 0.00 0 $0
Qther {as needed) 0.00 $0 $0
Notes for DELAYED costs The Economlc Beneflt for this viclatlen is Included in Violation No. 1 of PCW #4.
Avoided Costs ANNUALIZE [1] avoided costs before entering item (except for one-time avoided costs)
Disposal 0.00 $0 $0 $0
Parsonnal 0.00 30 $0 50
Inspaction/Reporting/Sampling 0.00 $0 $0 50
Supplies/equipment 0.00 50 30 30
Financial Assurance [2] 0.00 $0 30 30
OMNE-TIME avoided costs [3] 0.00 $0 30 30
Other (as needed) 0.00 $0 50 $0
Notes for AVOIDED costs

Approx. Cost of Compliance $O| TOTAL $0|




Screening Date 11-Apr-2005
Respondent Western Refining Company, L.P. {(PCW #4)

35962

RN100213016

Air

Rebecca Jehnson

Case ID No.

Reg. Ent. Reference No.
Media [Statute]

Enf, Coordinator

PCW
Policy Revision 2 {September Z002)
PCW Revision October 30, 2008

Docket No. 2008-0880-AIR-E

Violation Number

4 |

Ruie Clte(s)

Voluntary Emissions Reductisns Permit ("VERP"} Nao. 49075, Special Conditions No.
7, 30 Tex, Admin. Code § 116,814{a), and Tex, Health & Safety Code § 382,085(b)

Violatlon Description

falled to limit annual throughput of carbon black feed through the South Loading
Rack to 5,195,000 gallens per year. Specifically, annual throughput for 2003 was
15,978,358 gallons and throughput for 2004 was 11,407,452 gallons.

>> Environmental, Property and Human Health Matrix

Harm
Release Major Moderate Mingr
OoR Actual X
Potentjal Percent
“»>>Programmatic Matrix
Falsiflcatlon Major Moderate Minor

Percent 0%

Matrix
Notes

Human health or the environment has been exposed to Insigniflcant amounts of pollutants which do
not exceed levels that are protectlve of human heaith or environmental receptors as a result of the

violaticn.

Violation Events

Number of Violaticn Events M_WAZN_T_

mark only one
with am x

$7,500¢

$2,500]

Adjustment]

[ 730 JNumber of violation days

weekly

monthiy

quarterky
© semiannual
—annual __
single event

Violation Base Penalty $5,000;

Two annual events (ene for each annual period) are recommended.

-Good Faith Efforts to Comply

Economic Benefit (EB) for this violation

Estimated EB Amount]|

25.0% |Reduction: . $1,250:

Before NOV _ NOV to EDFRF/Settlement Offer

Extracrdinary

Crdinary X
N/A {mark with x}
Notes The Respondent completed corrective actions an
November 8, 2004, prior to the February 17, 2005 NOE.

Viclation Subtotal

Statutory Limit Test

Violation Final Penalty Total

R

%6,700]

This violation Final Assessed Penaity (adjusted for limits) $6,7001

$11]




Economic Benefit Worksheet

Respondent Western Refining Company, L.P. (PCW #4)
Case ID No. 35962
Reg. Ent, Reference No. RN100213016
Media Air

Violation No.

Item Description Nocommasor $

Delayed Costs

Equipment

Buildings

Other (as needed)
Engineering fconstruction
Land

Record Keeping System
Training/Sampling
Remedlation/Disposal
Parmit Costs

Other (as neadad}

Notes for DELAYED costs

Avoided Costs
Disposai
Personnel
Inspection/Reporting/Sampling
Supplies/equipment
Financial Assurance [2]
ONE-TEIME avoidad costs [3]
Other {as needed)

Notes for AVOIDED costs

Approx. Cost of Compliance

Percent Interest _ Yoo's of
4 Depreciation
. . 200 . 13
Item Cost Date Required Final Date  Yrs Interest Saved Onetime Costs EB Amount
0,00 30 £0
0.00 30 $0
0.00 30 $0
0.00 40 0
0.00 $0 0
0,00 $0 ToE %0
$250 31-Dec-2003 5-Nov-2004 | 0.85 $11 BEE $11
0.00 $0 R e $0
6.00 $0 g, 50
0.00 $0 nfa .. 50

Estimated cost implement training to ensure compliance with the annual throughput limit for carbon black
feed. The Date Required is the earliest occurrence of the violaticn. The Final Date is the date corrective

actions were completed.

ANNUALIZE [1] avoided costs before entering item (except for one-time avoided costs)

0.00 30 50 $0
0.00 50 $0 50
0.00 30 50 $0
0.00 0 50 50
0.00 30 0 50
0.00 58 0 30
0.0Q $0 $0 30
$250] TOTAL| $11]




Screening Date 11-apr-2005 Docket No. 2008-0850-AIR-E PCW
Respondent wWestern Refining Company, L.P, (PCW #4) Folicy Revision 2 (Septembor 2002)
Case ID No. 35562 PCW Revision Gerober 30, 2008
Reg. Ent. Reference No. RN100213016
Media [Statute] air
Enf. Coordinator Rebecca Johnson
Violation Number| 5 |
Rule Cite(s)

VERP No. 49075, Speclal Conditions No, 4.B., 30 Tex. Admin. Code § 116.814{a),
and Tex. Health & Safety Code § 382.085(b)

Falled to maintaln monthly emisslons records. Specifically, monthly emissions
Violation Description|records documenting the volatile arganic compound ("VOC"} emissions from Storage
Tank No. 4064 were not being maintained.

Base Penalty $10,6001

>> Environmental, Property and Human Health Matrix
Harm

Release Major Moderate Minor

OR Actual

Potential Percent

>>Programmatic Matrix
Falsification Major Moderate Mingr

l | X I | ) Percent 25%

Matrix

100% of the permit requirement was not met.
Notes

Adjuskment| $7,500]

i TTTEEE00]

Violation Events

____:f_éz;‘Number of violation days

Number of Viclation Events

dally
weekly

manthly e

bl /| 2 . . | 1
n”;:.-',{t,;”;r}:f:m quarterty Violation Base Penalty! $2,500;

- semiannual
- - --F——annual— — — e e
single event X

One single event is recommended.

Good Faith Efforts to Comply [ 25.0%]|Reduction [ 3625

Before NOV  NOV to EDFRP/Seitlement Offer

Extracrdinary
Ordinary X
N/A (mark with x}

Mot The Respondent completed corrective actions on
OS] November 6, 2604, prior to the February 17, 2005 NOE,

violation Subtotalf $1,B75-§
Economic Benefit (EB) for this violation Statutory Limit Test
Estimated EB Amount]| 51 Violation Final Penalty Total $3,3501

This vielation Final Assessed Penalty (adjusted for limits) $3,350%




Economic Benefit Worksheet |

Respondent Western Refining Company, L.P. (PCW #4)
Case ID No. 35962
Req. Ent. Reference No, RN100213016
Media Airr
Violation No. 5

Item Cost Date Required Final Date

Item Description Nocommasor

Delaved Costs

Equipment

Buildings

Other {as needed)
Engineering/construction
Land

Record Keeping System
Tralning/Sampling
Remadiation/Disposal
Permit Costs

Other (as needad)

Notes for DELAYED costs

Avoided Costs
Dispesal
Personnel

. Inspection/Reporting/Sampling

Supplies/equipnent
Financial Assurance [2]
ONE-TIME avoided costs [3]
Cther {as needed)

Notes for AVOIDED costs

Approx. Cost of Compliance

-Percent Interest

¥rs Interest Saved One.tim.e.Casts

Years of
Depreciation

15

EB Amaun.t

0.00 $0 $0
0.00 30 50
0.00 $0 50
0.00 30 50
0.00 $0 9
0.00 50 $0
$250 9-Oct-2004 5-Nov-2004 | 0.08 $1 $1
0.00 0 $0
0.00 $0 $0
0.00 $9 $0

Estimated cost to implement training to ensure that monthiy emisslons records for Storage Tank No. 4064
are maintained. The Date Required is the investigatlon date. The Final Date is the date corrective actions

were completed.

ANNUALIZE [1] avoided costs before entering item (except for one-time avoided costs)

0.00 ) 30 30

0.00 $0 30 $0

0.00 40 ) $0

0.00 £0 30 $0

0.00 40 30 $0

0.00 $0 0 50

0.00 $0 $0 $0
$250] TOTAL 51




Screening Date 11-Apr-2005 Docket No. 2008-0850-AIR-E PCW
Respondent western Refining Company, L.P. (PCW #4) Policy Revision 2 (Seprember 2002)
Case ID No. 35562 PCW Revision October 30, 2008
Reg. Ent. Reference No. rN100213016
Media [Statute] Alr
Enf. Coordinator Rebecca Johnsen

Violation Number 5

Rule Cite(s} rop No, 01264, STC No. 21, NSRP No, 18857, Special Conditions No. 29, 30 Tex.
Admin. Code §§ 116.115(c) and 122.143(4), and Tex. Health & Safety Code §
382.085(b)

Faited to prevent visible emissions from the Sulfur Recovery Unit ("SRU™) Tail Gas
Viclation Description|| Incinerator ("TGI"). Specifically, an opacity observation conducted on October 6,
2004 documented opacity of 4,58% averaged over a slx-minute perlod.

Base Penaltv[ $10,000]

>> Environmental, Property and Human Health Matrix

Harm
Releasa Major Moderate Miror
OR Actual X
Potent/al Percent fm_z_ﬁ?
>>Programmatic Matrix
Falsification Major Maderate Minor

f i | I 1 Percent 0%

Human health or the environment has been exposed to Insignificant amounts of pellutants which do
not exceed levels that are protective of human health or environmental receptors as a result of the
violation.

Matrix
Notes

Adjustment] $7,500]

" §2,500]

Violation Events

1 |{Number of viclation days

Number of Viclation Events

dally
weekly
menthly

”"Tb‘:,fﬂ?’:gz”e . guerterly - Violation Base Panalty| $2,500]

semiannual

B - — armmal
single event X

One single event is recommended for the decumented opacity observation.

Good Faith Efforts te Comply [ 25.0%]Reduction. [ %625

Before NOV WOV to EDPRP/Settlement Offer

Extraordinary

Ordinary X
N/A (marl with x)

The Respondent completed correctlve actlons on
Nevember 6, 2004, prier to the February 17, 2005 NOE.

Violation Subtotal§ $].;875§

Economic Benefit (EB) for this violation ' Statutory Limit Test

Notes

Estimated EB Amount| $2] Violation Final Penalty Total $3,350;

This violation Final Assessed Penalty (adjusted for limits)] $3,350]



Economic Benefit Worksheet
Respondent Western Refining Company, L.P. (PCW #4)
Case ID No. 35962
Reg. Ent. Reference No. RN100213016
edia Air Years of

V,ioiatiolvrll No. 6 Percent Interest Depreciation
5.0 15
Item Cost Date Required Final Date ¥Yrs Interest Saved Onetime Costs EB Amount

Item Description Nocommas or $

Delaved Costs

Equipment 0.00 E0 $0

Buildings 0.00 $0 $0

Other {as neaded) 0.00 $0 $0
Engineering/construction 0.00 $0 $0
Land 0.00 $0 $0

Record Keeping System 0.00 50 50
Training/Sampling $250 _ 6-0ct-2004 6-Nov-2004 | 0.08 $1 51
Remediation/Disposal 6.00 $0 50
Permit Costs 0.00 $0 30

Other (as needad) 4250 6-0Oct-2004 6-Nov-2004 || 0.08 $i $1

Estimated cost to implement training and update maintenance and operating procedures to prevent visible
Notes for DELAYED costs emissions from the SRU TGI. The Date Reguired is the date of the viclation. The Final Date is the date
corrective actlons were completed.

Avoided Costs ANNUALIZE [1] avoided costs hefore entering item {except for one-time avoided costs)
Dispaosal 0.00 50 $0 $0
Parsonnet 0.00 $0 14] $0
- Inspection/Reporting/Sampling 0.00 O $0 $0
Supplies/equipment 0.00 $0 $0 $0
Financial Assurance [2] 0.00 $0 $0 $0
ONE-TIME avoided costs [3] 0.00 $0 30 $0
Other {as neaded) 0,00 $0 $0 $0

Notes for AVOIDED costs

Approx. Cost of Compliance $500| TOTAL' $2|




Screening Date 11-Apr-2005 Docket No. 2008-0850-AIR-E PCW
Respondent western Refining Company, L.P, {(PCW #4) Foficy Revision 2 (September 2007}
Case ID No. 35962 PCW Revision Gotober 30, 2008
Reg. Ent. Reference No. RNiG0G213016
Media [Statute] Air

Violation Number
Rule Cite(s}

FOP No, O1264, STC No. 21, NSRP No. 18897, Speclal Conditions No. 29, 30 Tex,
Admin. Code §§ 116.115(c) and 122.143(4), and Tex. Health & Safety Code §
382.085({h}

Falled to prevent excess opacity. Specifically, for a 72-bour perlod beginning on
Cclober 22, 2004 {Incident No. 48316}, apacity from the SRU TGI was measured to
be 30% averaged over a six-minute period. The excess opacity event occurred
when actions were belng taken to optimize operaticn of the SRU TGI and air flow
through the Incinerator was Increased. Since this excess opaclty event was
avoidable and immedlate maintenance and operational actlons were not taken to
minimize emissions, the Respondent is precluded from asserting an affirmative
defense under 30 Tex. Admin. Code § 101,222,

Violation Description

Base Penalty $10,000
>> Environmental, Property and Human Health Matrix
Harm
Release Major Moderate Minar
OR Actual X ~
Potential Percent 25%
>>Programmatic Matrix : . -
Falsliflcation Major Moderate Minor

| I i I I Percent D%

Human health or the environment has been exposed to insignificant amounts of pollutants which do
nat exceed levels that are protective of human health or environmental receptors as a result of the
violation.

Matrix
Notes

Adjustment| $7,500]

[~ $2,500]

Violation Events

Number of Violation Events Number of violation days

dally
weekly

— —meAthly. —- —_— s —
ma:;;ﬁ':::: z"e . quarkerly X Violation Base Penalty
- semiannual .

anneal -
single event

One quarterly event is recommended.

Good Faith Efforts to Comply : [ 25.0%]Reduction

Before NOV MOV Lo EDPRF,fSettIement Offer

Extraordinary
Ordinary X
N/A (mark with x)

The Respondent completed corrective actions on

Notes November 6, 2004, prior to the February 17, 2005 NOE.
Violation Subtotal{ $1,875§
Economic Benefit {(EB)} for this violation _ Statutory Limit Test
Estimated EB Amount] 30} Violation Final Penalty Total $3,350!

This violation Final Assessed Penalty (adjusted for limits) $3,350]



Respondent western Refining Company, L.P. (PCW #4)

Economic Benefit Worksheet

Case ID No. 35962
Req. Ent. Reference No. RN100213016
Media Alr

Violation No. 7

Item Description No commas or $

Delayed Costs
Equipment
Bujldings
Other {as needed}
Engineering/construction
Land
Record Keaping Systam
Training/Sampling
Remediation/Disposal
Permit Costs
Other (as neaded)

Notes for DELAYED costs

Avoided Costs
Disposal
Personnel
Inspection/Reporting/Sampling
Supplies/equipment
Financial Assurance [2]
ONE-TIME aveided costs [3]
Other (as needed)

Notes for AVOIDED costs

Approx. Cost of Compliance

Years of

Percent Interest .
Depreciation
S 5.0 15:
Item Cost Date Required Final Date ¥rs Interest Saved Onetime Costs EB Amount
0.00 $0 50
0.00 $0 50
0.00 $0 50
0.00 $0 $0
0.00 %0 $0
0.00 $0 $0
0.00 40 $0
0.00 $0 50
0.00 $0 $0
0.00 $0 $0
The Economic Beneflt for this violatlon Is [ncluded In Violatlon No. 6 of PCW #4,
ANNUALIZE [1] avoided costs before entering item {except for one-time aveided costs)
0.00 30 $0 50
0.00 $0 50 50
0.00 $0 $0 30
0.00 $0 %0 $0
0.00 $0 $0 $0
0.00 $0 $0 $0
0.00 50 30 $0
50| TOTAL| 50|




Screening Date 11-Apr-2005 Docket No. 2008-0890-AIR-E PCW
Respondent western Refining Company, L.P. (PCW #4) Folicy Revision 2 {September 2002)
Case ID No. 35962 PCW Revision October 30, 2008
Req. Ent. Reference No. RN100213015
Media [Statute] air
Enf. Coordinator Rebecca Johnson

Violation Number 8

Rule Cite(s)| FoPp No. 01264, STC No. 21, NSRP No, 18897, Speclal Conditions Mo, 1, 30 Tex.
Admin, Code 8§ 116.115(c} and 122.143(4), and Tex. Health & Safety Code §
382.085(b)

Failed to prevent unauthorized emissions. Speclifically, the Respondent released
5,879 pounds ("Ibs") of 502, 62 Ibs of H2S, 14 lbs of carbon monoxide ("CO"), and
2 |bs of nitrogen oxldes ("NOx") from the South AAG Flare and 1,668 |bs of 502, 18
Ibs of H2S, 7 |bs of CO, 2 Ibs of llquifled petroleum gas, and 1 1b of nitric oxide from

the Sour Water Stripper ("SWS"} Flare during an emisslons event (Incident No.
Violation Descriptioni 45077) that began on Novermnber 4, 2004, and lasted three hours and 53 minutes.
The emissions event occurred when the thermal reacter in the SRU shutdown due to

a high liguld level In the kneckout drum, resulting In an upset at the amine
regenerator. Since the emissions event could have been avoided through betler
maintenance practices, the Respondent is precluded from asserting an affirmative
defense under 30 Tex. Admin. Code § 101.222,

Base Penalty|

>> Environmental, Property and Human Health Matrix
Harm
Release Major Moderate Minor

OR Actual X

Potential Percent § 25%i

>>Programmatic Matrix .
FalsIflcation Major Moderate Minor

| I I I ] Percent

Human health or the environment has been expesed to Insignificant amounts of pollutants which do
not exceed levels that are protective of human health or environmental receptors as a result of the
violation.

Matrix
Notes

Adjustment] 47,500

Violation Events

Number of Viclatlon Eventsz:_fm___l [i_}___:_]Number of violatlon days

daily:
weekly

maonthly
ma;ir(“?f:': )r:ne quarterly X Violation Base Penaltvw
semlannual
annual
single avent

One guarterly event is recommended.

Good Faith Efforts to Comply [ zo%lrecucion TS

Before NOV  NOV to EDPRP/Settlement Offer

Exiraordinary

Ordinary X
N/A {mark with x)

The Respondent completed corrective actions en

Notes November 18, 2004, prior to the February 25, 2005 NOE.
Violation Subtotal T§1,875)
Economic Benefit (EB) for this vielation - ‘Statutory Limit Test

Estimated EB Amount| $1] Violation Final Penaity Total} $3,350]
This violation Final Assessed Penalty (adjusted For limits} $3;350§




Economic Benefit Worksheet

Respondent Western Reflning Company, L.P. {PCW #4)

Case ID No. 35962
Reg. Ent. Reference No. RN100213016 PP o e
Media Air Years of
Violation No. 8 Percent Interest Depreciation
5.0| 15
Item Cost Date Required Final Date ¥Yrs Interest Saved Onetime Costs EB Amount
Item Description No commas or §

Delaved Costs

Equipment 0.00 $0 %0

Buildings 0.00 %0 30

Other (as needed) 0.00 30 30
Engineering/construction .09 $0 30
Land 0.00 $0 $0

Record Keeping System 0.00 30 $0
Training/Sampling $250 4-Noy-2004 18-Noy-2004 || 9.04 50 $0
Remediation/Disposal 0.00 50 $0
Permit Costs 0.00 £0 ’ $0

Other (as needed} $250 4-Nov-2004 18-Nov-2004 || 0.04 1] E $0

Estimated cost to Implement training and update malntenance procedures to prevent the recurrence of
emissions events caused by high liquid levels in the SRU kneckout drum causing upset conditions at the
amine regenerator, The Date Required is the date of the emissions event. The Final Date is the date
correctlve actions were completed.

Notes for DELAYED costs

Avoided Costs ANNUALIZE [1] avoided costs before entering item {except for one-time avoided costs)
Disposal 0.00 $0 $0 0
Personnel 0.00 %0 $0 30
Inspaction/Reporting/Sampling 0.00 $0 $0 50
Supplies/equipment .00 0 ] 30
Financial Assurance [2] 0.00 $0 b) 8}
ONE-TIME avoided costs [3] 0.00 $0 50 4]
Other (as neaded) 0.00 30 $0 $0

Notes for AVOIDED costs

Approx. Cost of Compliance I $5001 TOTALl $1|




Screening Date 11-apr-2005 Docket No. 2008-0890-AIR-E PCW
Respondent western Refining Company, L.P. (PCW #4) Policy Revision 2 (Saptember 20007)
Case ID No. 35962 FCW Revision October 30, 2008
Reg. Ent, Reference No. RN100213016
Media [Statute] air
Enf. Coordinator Rebecca Johnson

Violation Number g ]

Rule Cite{s}| rop no. 01254, STC No. 21, NSRP No. 18897, Special Conditions No. 1, 30 Tex.
Admin. Code §§ 116.115(c) and 122.143(4), and Tex. Health & Safety Code §
382.085(b)

Failed to prevent unauthorized emisstons. Specifically, the Respondent released 554

lbs of SO2, 306 Ibs of nitric oxide, 118 Ibs of CO, 16 Ibs of NOx, 15 Ibs of particulate

matter ("PM"), and 6 Ibs of H2S from the South Main Flare and 54 Ibs of S02, 1 |b of]

H2S5, 1 Ib of CO, and 1 Ik of ammenla from the SWS Flare during an emisslons event
(Incident No. 69527) that started on December 20, 2005 and lasted 16 minutes.

The emlisslons event occurred when instrumentation problems caused the foss of the

SRU alr flow slgnal and acld gas streams had to be routed to the flares for
combustion. Since the emissions event could have been avoided through better
operational practlces, the Respondent Is precluded from asserting an affirmative
defense under 30 Tex, Admin. Code § 101.222.

Violation Description

Base Penalty $10,000!

>> Environmental, Property and Human Health Matrix

Harm
Release Major Moderate Minor
OR Actual X -
Potential Percent |  25%
>>Programmatic Matrix
Falsification Major Mcderate Minor

I | I [ | Percent | 0%]

Human health or the environment has been exposed to Insignificant amounts of pollutants which do
not exceed levels that are protective of human health or environmental receptors as a result of the
viclatlon.

Matrix
Notes

Adjustment; $7,500]

I 32,500}

Violation Eventis

Number of Violation Events i L__lNumber of violation days

! daily
weekly
menthly -

mark only ong . - . . S ———
with an x quarterly X Violation Base Penalty B $2,500]

semiannuat
- annual
singile event

One quarterly event is recommended.

Good Faith Efforts to Comply Reduction :

Before NOV  NOV to EDPRP/Settlement Offer

Extraordinary

Ordinary X
N/A (mark with x)

The Respondent completed corrective actions on January

hotes 4, 2006, prior to the March 16, 2006 NOE.
Viclation Subtotal[ $1,875!
Economic Benefit (EB) for this violation . Statutory Limit Test
Estimated EB Amount]| $1] Violation Final Penalty Total] $3,350}

This violation Final Assessed Penalty {adjusted for Iimits)§ $3,3501



Respondent

Case ID No.

Reg. Ent. Reference No.
Media

Violation No.

Item Description

Delayved Costs

‘Economic Benefit Worksheet

Western Refining Company, L.P. (PCW #4)
35962

RN100212016

Alr

9

No commas or $

Parcent Interest

5.0
Item Cost Date Required Final Date ¥rs Interest Saved Onetime Costs

Years of
Depreciation

15

EB Amount

Equipment 0.00 $0 50

Bulldings 0.00 $0 $0

Other (as neadead) 0.00 $0 30
Engineering/construction 0.00 $0 %0
Land 0.00 $0 30

Record Keeping System 0.00 $0 $0
Training/Sampling $250 20-Dec-2005 4-Jan-2006 || 0.04 $1 i b1
Remediation/Disposal 0.00 30 Coafa s $0
Permit Costs 0.00 $0 e 1]

Other {as neaded) $250 20-Beac-2005 4-1an-2008 0.04 $1 nfa - $1

Notes for DELAYED costs

Estimated cost tc implement tralning and update operating procedures to prevent the recurrence of
emissions events caused by the loss of the SRU air flow signal due to instrumentation problems. The Date
Required Is the date of the emissicns event, The Final Date Is the date corrective actions were completed.

Avoided Costs

ANNUALYZE [1] avoided costs before entering item {except for one-time avoided costs)

Disposal 0.00 1 0 $0 $0
Persannel 0.00 0 50 $0
Inspection/Reporting/Sampling 0.00 $0 50 s0
’ Supplies/equipment 0.00 $0 $0 $0
Financial Assurance [2] 0.00 $0 50 $0
ONE-TIME avoided costs [3] 0.00 $0 0 $0
Other (as neaded) Q.00 $0 $0 $0
Notes for AVOIDED costs
Approx. Cost of Compliance $500| TOT'ALI $ 1|




Screening Date 11-Apr-2005 Docket No. 2008-0890-AIR-E PCW -
Respondent Western Refining Company, L.P, (PCW #4) Folicy Revision 2 (September 2602) |
Case ID No. 35962 PCW Rewvision Cclober 30, 2008
Reg. Ent. Reference No. RN100213015
Media [Statute] Air
Enf. Coordinator Rebecca
Violation Number
Rule Cite{s}]| FOP No. 01264, STC No. 21, NSRP Permit No. 18897, Special Conditions No. 1, 30

Tex. Admin, Code §§ 116.115{c) and 122.143(4), and Tex. Health & Safety Code §
382.085(b)

Fatled te prevent unauthorized emissions, Specifically, the Respondent released
1,274 Ibs of 502, 734 Ibs of YOC, 608 Ibs of nitric oxlde, 230 lbs of CO, 32 Ibs of
NCx, 30 Ibs of PM, and 14 Ibs of H2S from the South Main Flare and 18 lbs of 502,
11bof H2S, 1 Ib of CO, and 1 Ib of ammonla from the SWS Flare during an
emlsslons event (Incident No. 69577) that started on December 21, 2005 and

Violation Description lasted one hour and six minutes. The emlssions event occurred when
instrumentation problems caused the loss af the SRU air flow signal and acid gas
streams had to be routed to the flare for cambustion. Since the emissions event
could have been avoided through better operatlenal practices, the Respondent is
precluded from asserting an afflrmative defense under 30 Tex. Admin. Code §

101.222,
Base Penalty $10,000]
>> Environmental, Property and Human Health Matrix
Harm
Releasa Major Moderate Minaor
OR Actual X

Patentlal Percent ———3_'56,7;]

>>Programmatic Matrix
Falsification Major Moderate Minor

( I | | I Percent 0%

Matri Human health or the environment has been exposed to insignificant amounts of pollutants which do
NztreI: nat exceed levels that are protective of human health or environmental receptors as a result of the
violation.

Adjustment] 57,500}

§ $2;500‘i

Violation: Events . e

Number of Viclation Events Number of violation days

weelkly I

i “dalfy

monthly .

quarterly X Viclation Base Penalty! $2,500]

. semiannual
annual

. single event

mark only one
with an>x

One quarterly event is recommended.

Good Faith Efforts to Comply [ 25.0%]|Reduction . - o : e 5

Before NOV___ NOV to EDPRP/Settlement Offer

Extraordinary
Ordinary X
N/ A {mark with x)
Nok The Respondent completed corrective actions on January
otes 4, 2006, prior to the March 16, 2006 NOE.
violation Subtotal $1,875)
Economic Benefit (EB) for this violation Statutory Limit Test
Estimated EB Amount| $0] Violation Final Penalty Total] __ $3,350]

This violation Final Assessed Penalty {adjusted for Iimits)§ O _$3,350]



Economic Benefit Worksheet

Respondent Western Refining Company, L.P. (PCW #4)
Case ID No. 25962
Reg. Ent. Reference No. RN100213016
Media Air
Viclation No, 10

‘Percent Interest

Years of

Deapreciation

o .osol s
Item Cost Date Required Final Date Yrs Interest Saved Onetime Costs EB Amount
Item Description No cominas or $
Delaved Costs
Equipment 0.00 $0 $0 $0
Buildings 0.00 $0 30 $0
Other (as needad) 0.00 $0 $0 $0
Engineering/construction 0.00 1] $0 $0
Land 0.00 b i nfal $0
Record Keeping System 0.00 50 o n/a 30
Training/Sampling 0.00 50 - n/a 0
Remediation/Disposal 0.00 $0 I EE 50
Permit Costs 0.00 $0 ; Copfa i 50
Other {as needad)} 0.00 $0 CiAfac $0
Notes for DELAYED costs The Econemic Benefit for this violation is included in Violation No. 9 of PCW #4.
Avoided Costs ANNUALIZE [1] avoided costs before entering item {except for one-time avoided costs}
Disposal 0.00 %0 $0 $0
Personnel 0.00 $0 40 $0
Inspection/Reporting/Sampling 0.00 $0 $0 $0
Supplies/equipment 0.00 50 . 50 $0
Financial Assurance [2] 0.00 50 0 $0
ONE-TIME avoided costs [3] 0.00 $0 $0 $0
Other (as needed) 0.00 $0 $0 $0
Notes for AVOIDED costs
Approx. Cost of Compliance $DI TOTALl $D|




Penalty Calculation Worksheet (PCW)

Policy Revision 2 {September 2002) PCW Revision October 30, 2008

‘DATES Assigned| 20-Feb-2007

PCW| 5-Apr-2013 Screening[ 6-Mar-2007 EPA Due| 7-Nov-2005 |

RESPONDENT/FACILITY INFORMATION
Respondent |Western Refining Company, L.P. (PCW #2)
Reg. Ent. Ref. No.[RN100213016

Facility /Site Region|6-E] Paso | Major/Minor Source|Major
CASE INFORMATION
Enf./Case ID No.|35962 No. of Violations |3
Docket Na.[2008-0850-AIR-E Order Type|1660
Media Program(s)|Air Government/Non-Profit|No
Multi-Media Enf. Coordinator|Rebecca Johnson
EC's Team|Enforcement Team 5

Admin. Penalty $ Limit Minimum[____ $0  |Maximum $10,000

Penalty Calculation Section
TOTAL BASE PENALTY (Sum of violation base penalties) Subtotal 1 | $8,500

ADJUSTMENTS (+/-) TO SUBTOTAL 1

Subtotals 2-7 are obtained by multiplying the Total Base Penalty (Subtotal 1) by the indicated percentage,
Compliance History 59,0%  Enhancement Subtotals 2, 3, & 7 | $5,015]

Enhancement for six NOVs with same/similar violations and one consent
Notes decree with denial of liakility. Reduction for one Netice of Intent to
conduct an audit.

Culpability No 0.0% Enhancement Subtotal 4 | S0
Notes The Respondent does not meet the culpability criteria.
Good Faith Effart to Comply Total Adjustments Subtotal 5 | $1,975|
Economic Benefit 0.0% Enhancement* Subtotal 6 | $0]
Total EB Amounts *Capped at the Total EB $ Amount
Approx. Caost of Compliance
SUM OF SUBTOTALS 1-7 : Final Subtotal | $11,540|
-OTHER FACTORS AS JUSTICE MAY REQUIRE 51.3% Adjustmentf $5,915|

Reduces or enhances the Final Subtotal by the indicated percentage.

Enhancement to capture the avolded costs of compliance associated with

Notes Violation No. 3.

Final Penalty Amount | $17,455]

STATUTORY LIMIT ADJUSTMENT Final Assessed Penalty | $17,455]

DEFERRAL 20.0%)| Reduction  Adjustment | -$3,491|

Reduces the Final Assessed Penalty by the indicated parcentage. (Fnter number only; e.g. 20 for 20% reduction. )}

Notes Deferral offered for expedited settlement.

PAYABLE PENALTY _ _ $13,064]




Screening Date 6-Mar-2007 Docket No. 2008-0890-AIR-E PCW
Respondent western Refining Company, L.P. (PCW #2) Palicy Revision 2 {September 2002}
Case ID No. 35962 PCW Revision October 30, 2008
Reg. Ent. Reference No. RN100213016
Media [Statute] air
Enf. Coordinator Rebecca Johnson

Compiiance History Worksheet
>> Compliance History Site Enhancement (Subtotal 2)

Component Number of... Enter Number Here  Adjust.
Written notices of violation {"NOVs") with same or similar violations as those in 6 300
NQVs the current enforcement action (nuimber of NOVs meeting criteria ) °
Other written NOVs 0 0%
Any agreed final enforcement crders containing a denial of liability (number of 0 0
orders meeting criteria) ' °
Orders Any adjudicated final enforcement orders, zgreed final enforcement orders
without a denial of liability, or default orders of this state or the federal 0 0%

government, or any final prohibitory emergency orders issued by the commission

Any non-adjudicated flnal court judgments or consent decrees containing a denial
of llability of this state or the federal government (number of judgements or i 30%
Judgments | consent decrees meeting criteria )

and Consent
Any adjudicated final court judgments and default judgments, or non-adjudicated

Decrees X : . . Ly -
final court judgments or consent decrees without a denial of liability, of this state 0 0%
or the federal government
Convictions Any criminal convictions of this state or the federal government (number of 0 0%
counts )
Emissions |Chronic excessive emissions events {number of events) 8] 0%
Letters notifying the executive director of an intended audit conducted under the
Texas Environmental, Health, and Safety Audit Privilege Act, 74th Legislature, 1 -1%
Aldit 1995 (number of audits for which notices were submitted)
udits
Disclosures of viclations under the Texas Environmental, Health, and Safety Audit
Privilege Act, 74th Legislature, 1995 {number of audits for which violations were 0 0%
disclosed )
Please Enter Yes or No
Environmental management systems in place for one year or more No 0%
Voluntary on-site compliance assessments conducted by the executive director No 0%
Other urtder a special assistance program ¢

Participation in a voluntary pollution reduction program No 0%
Early compliance with, or offer of a product that meets future state or federal

No Q%

government envircnmental requiremants

Adjustment Percentage (Subtotal 2)

>> Repeat Violator (Subtotal 3)

| No | Adjustment Percentage (Subtotal 3)
>> Compliance History Person Classification (Subtotal 7}
| Average Performer | Adjustment Percentage (Subtotal 7)

>> Compliance History Summary

Compliance Enhancement for six NOVs with same/similar violations and one consent decree with denial of

Hh:f)?;;v liabiiity, Reduction for cne Notice of Intent to conduct an audit.

Total Adjustment Percentage (Subtotals 2, 3, & 7)



Screening Date &-Mar-2007 Docket No. 2008-0890-AIR-E PCW
Respondent Western Refining Company, L.P. (PCW #2) Policy Revision 2 (September 2002)
Case ID No. 35952 PCW Revision October 30, 2008
Reg. Ent. Reference No. RN100213015
Media [Statute] air
Enf, Coordinator Rebecca Johnson
Violation Number| i
Rule Cite(s) Federal Operating Permit {"FOP") No, 01264, Special Terms and Conditions
("STC") No. 21, New Source Revlew Permit {"NSRP") No. 18897, Special Condltions
No, 1, 30 Tex, Admin. Code §§ 116.115(c) and 122.143(4), and Tex. Health &
Safety Code § 382.085(b)

Failed to prevent unauthorized emissions. Specifically, the Respondent released
500 pounds ("Ibs"} of sulfur dioxide ("S02"), 20 Ibs of carbon menoxide ("CO"), 10
Ibs of hydrogen sulfide ("H2S"), 10 Ibs of ammonia, 5 Ibs of nitrogen oxides
("NOx"), and 2 Ibs of volatile organic compounds ("VOC") from the Sour Water
Stripper Flare during an emissions event (Incident No. 81269) that began on
September 13, 2006, and lasted eighteen minutes. The emissions event cccurred
when the Amine Gas Feed Knockout Drum became unstable causing the South
Sulfur Recovery Unit ("SRU") to shut down. Since the emissions event could have
been avolded through better operational practices, the Respondent is precluded
from asserting an affirmative defense under 30 Tex. Admin. Code § 101,222,

Base Penalty§ ._« ~$TO,DOO§

Violation Description

>> Environmental, Property and Human Health Matrix

Harm
Release Major Moderate Mincr
OR Actual R | K
Potentia! Percent 25%
>>Programmatic Matrix .
Falslflcation Major Moderate Minor

| ! I 1 Percent 0%}

Human health or the environment has been exposed to insignificant amounts of pellutants which

’:}azr'x do not exceed levels that are protective of human health or environmental receptors as a result of
aes the violation,
Adjustment | $7,500;
§ $2,500]
-‘Violation Events s ' _ .
Number of Viotation Events Number of violation days
caily
waeekly
monthly
'”a::;‘,":ff”“ quarterly X Violation Base Penalty| $2,500]
semiannual
annual
single event

" One quarterly event Is recommended, "

Good Faith Efforts to Comply [ 25.0%]Rrecuction : . I

Bafore NOV _ NOV to EDPRP/Settlement Offer

Extraordinary

Ordinary X
N/A fmark with x)

The Respondent completed correctlve actions on

Notes|| September 27, 2006, prior to the December 13, 2006

NOE.
Violation SubtotaIE——_——_W
Economic Benefit (EB) for this violation Statutory Limit Test
Estimated EB Amount| $1] Violation Final Penalty Total[ _______ §5,067]

This viclation Final Assessed Penalty (adjusted for limits) $5,067!



Respondent

Case ID No.

- Red. Ent. Reference No.
Media

Violation No.

Item Description

Delaved Costs
Equipment
Buildings
Other {as needed)
Engineering/construction
Land
Reccrd Keeping System
‘Training/Sampling
Remediation/Disposal
Parmit Costs
Other {as needed}

Notes for DELAYED costs

Avoided Costs
Disposal
Personnel
Inspection/Reporting/Sampling
Supplies/equipment
Financial Assurance [2]
OMNE-TIME avoided costs [3]
Other {as needed}

Notes for AVOIDED costs

Approx. Cost of Compliance

'Economic Benefit Worksheet

Western Refining Company, L.P. (PCW #2)
35962
RN100213016 o o )
Alr Percent Interest Year§ O.f
1 Depreciation .
5.0 15
Item Cost Date Required Final Date Yrs Interest Saved Onetime Costs EB Amount
No commas or §
0.00 $0 $0
0.00 $0 $0
0.00 $0 $0
0.00 $0 30
0.00 $0 $0
0.00 $0 $0
$250 13-Sep-2006 || 27-Sep-2006 || 0.04 $0 0
0.00 $0 $0
.00 0 $0
$250 13-5ep-2006 || 27-Sep-2006 ][ 0.04 0 $0

Estimated cest to Implement tralning and update operating procedures to prevent the recurrence of

emisslons events caused by the Amine Gas Feed Knockout Drum becoming unstable, The Date Required

is the date of the emissions event. The Final Date is the date corrective actions were compieted.

ANNUALIZE [1] avoided costs before entering item {except for one-time avoided costs)

0.00 $0 30 50
0.00 50 $0 50
0.00 $0 $0 50
0.00 $0 $0 50
0.00 $0 0 50
0.00 40 0 50
0.00 40 $0 50
$500] TOTAL| $1]




Screening Date 6-mMar-2007

Docket No. 2008-0890-AIR-E

Respondent Western Refining Company, L.P, (PCW #2)

Case ID No. 35962
Reg. Ent. Reference No. RN1D0213016
Media [Statute] air
Enf. Coordinator Rebecca Johnson

PCW
Bodicy Revision 2 {Septembar J005)
PCW Revision October 30, 2008

Violation Number

R,

Rule Cite{s)

FOP No. 01264, STC No, 21, NSRP No. 18897, Special Condltions No. 1, 30 Tex.
Admin. Code §§ 116.115(c) and 122.143(4), and Tex, Health & Safety Code §
382,085(b)

Violation Description

Failed to prevent unauthorized emissions. Speclifically, the Respondent released
14,316 lbs of SO2, 962 Ibs of liquified petroleum gas, 566 lbs of CO, 152 Ibs of H25,
and 87 Ibs of nitric ox/de from the South Amine Acid Gas Flare during an emissions

event {Incident No, 81268) that began on September 13, 2006, and lasted 53
hours, The emissions event occurred when the C1601C Compressor System
became plugged with sollds and the system shut down. Since the emisslons event
could have been avaided through better operational and maintenance practices, the
Respondent is precluded from asserting an affirmative defense under 30 Tex.
Admin. Code § 101.222.

Base Penalty $10,000

>> Environmental, Property and Human Health Matrix
Harm
Release Major Mcderate Minor
OR Actual X
Potential Percent ) 50%§
>>Programmatic Matrix S .
Falsification Major Moderate Minor

[ I

i Il i Percent ; 0%_%

Human health
Matrix

Notes

or the environment has been exposed to significant amounts of pollutants which do

not exceed levels that are protectlve of human health or environmental receptors as a result of the

vlclation.

Violation Events

Number of Violation Events] T |

Adjustment]

Number of violation days

daily

weekly

mark anly one
with an x

monthly
quarterly
- semfannual
annuat
single event

Viofation Base Penalty $5,000

One monthly event is recommended.

Good Faith Efforts to Comply

Economic Benefit {EB) for this violation

Estimated EB Amount|

25.0% | Reduction

Before NOV_ NOV to EDPRP/Settlement Offer

Extraordinary

ardinary X
N/A (mark with x)
The Respondent completed corrective actlons on
MNotes| September 30, 2006, prior to the December 15, 2006
NOE.

| " §1,250!

Violation SubtotalL_ T $3,750!

Statutory Limit Test

$1]

This violation Final Assessed Penalty (adjusted for limits)] $10,134]



Economic Benefit Worksheet
Respondent Western Refining Company, L.P, (PCW #2)
Case ID No. 35562
Reg. Ent, Reference No. RN100213016

Media Air oy Yearsof
Violation No. 2 .Percent Interest Depreciation :
. 3.0/ ... 15
Item Cost Date Required Final Date Yrs Interest Saved Onetime Cost E@ Amount
Item Description Ho commas or $
Delaved Costs
Equipment 0.00 50 50
Buildings 0.00 $0 $0
Other {as needed) 0.00 $0 $0
Engineering fconstruction .00 £0 30
Land 0.00 $0 30
Record Keeping Systam 0.00 $0 $0
Training/Sampliog $250 13-Sep-2006_|| 30-Sep-2006 ]| 0.05 $1 $1
Remediation/Disposal 0.00 $0 $0
Permit Costs 0.00 $0 30
Other (as needed}) $250 13-5ep-2006 || 30-Sep-2006 || 0.05 $1 $1

Estimated cost to Implement training and update operating and maintenance procedures te prevent the
recurrence of emissions events caused by sollds plugglng the C1601C Compressor System. The Date

Notes for DELAYED costs ) . .
Required is the date the emissions event began. The Final Date |s the date corrective actlons were

campleted.
Avoided Costs ANNUALTZE [1] avoided costs before entering item (except for one-time avoided costs)
Disposal 0.00 $0 $0 50
Personnel 0.00 $0 $0 50
_ Inspection/Reporting/Sampiing 0.00 +0 $0 30
Supplies/equipment 0.00 $0 $0 $0
Financial Assurance [2] 0,00 %0 $0 $0
ONE-TIME avoided costs [3] 0.00 i] $0 $0
Other {as neseded) 0.00 0 30 $0

Notes for AVOIDED costs

Approx. Cost of Compliance $500J TOTAL $ lj




Sc'r'eening Date
Respondent

Case ID No.

Reg. Ent. Reference No.
Media [Statute]

Enf. Coordinator
Vialation Number

Rule Cite(s)

Violation Description

6-Mar-2007 Docket No. 2008-0820-AIR-E PCW
Western Refining Company, L.P. (PCW #2) Policy Revision 2 (September 2002)
35962 PCW Revision October 30, 2068
RN100213016
Alr
Rebecca Johnson

3 I

FOP 01264, STC No. 21, NSRP No, 18887, Speclal Conditions Nos. 37.D. and 39.C,,
30 Tex, Admin. Code § 116.715(a), and Tex, Health & Safety Code § 382.085(h)

Falled to conduct a stack test on the South SRU Inclnerator by Aprll 4, 20086,
Specifically, a stack test was conducted on September 14, 2005; however, the test
was deemed Invalld and the South SRU Incinerator was not retested before it was

removed from service,

Base Penalty $10,000]
>> Environmental, Property and Human Health Matrix
Harm
Release Major Moderate Minor
OR Actual ~

Potential X Percent|  10%)
>>Programmatic Matrix . . o .
FalsIficatlon Major Moderate Minor

| I i Percent | 0%}

Matrix
Notes

Human health or the environment will or could have been exposed to insignificant amounts of
pollutants which would not exceed levels that are protectlve of human health or environmental

receptors as a resul; of this violation.

Violation Events

Number of Violation Event5|___1__

mark only one
with an x

= semiannual

Adjustment] $9,000}

[ $1,000]

1001 _ {[Number of violation days

daily
weekiy
monthly
quarterly

Vialation Base Penalty $1,000]

single event X

annual

One single event Is recommended.

Good Faith Efforts to Comply

i 10.0% | Regduction

Before NOV  NOV to EDPRP/Settlement Offer
Extraordinary
Crdlnaiy X
N/A (matk with x)
Notes The Respondent completed correctlve actiens on

Economic Benefit (EB) for this vialation

Estimated EB Amount|

December 30, 2008, after the February 16, 2007 NOE,

Violation Subtotal§ $900;

Statutory Limit Test

N ————

$2,254

This viclation Final Assessed Penalty {adjusted for limits) $2,254;

$5,984E Violation Final Penalty Total




Economic Benefit Worksheet
Respondent western Refining Company, L.P. (PCW #2)
Case ID No. 35962
Reg. Ent. Reference No. RN100213016

Media Air : ' Years of
Violation No. 3 Percent Interest Depreciation |
5.0] 15
Item Cost Date Required Final Date ¥Yrs Interest Saved Onetime Costs EB Amount
Item Description No commas or §
Delaved Costs
Equipment 0.00 $0 $0
Bulldings 0.00 $0 $0
Other (as needed) 0.00 $0 $0
Engineering / constructlon 0.00 $0 $0
Land 0.00 $0 $0
Record Keeping System 0.00 $0 $0
Training/Sampling 5500 4-Apr-2006 30-Dec-2008 |[ 2.74 $69 $69
Remediation/Disposal 0.00 $0 $0
Permit Costs G.00 $0 $0
Other {as needed) 0.00 $0 $0

Notes for DELAYED costs

Avoided Costs

Disposal 0.00 0 50 30

. Personnel 0.00 $0 0 $0

" Inspection/Reporting/Sampling 0.00 50 0 $0

Supplies/equipment 0.00 $0 $0 $0

Financial Assurance [2] 0.00 $0 $0 $0
ONE-TIME avoided costs [3] §5,000 4-Apr-2006 30-Dec-2008 || 3.66 $915 $5,000 $5,915

Other (as needed) 0.00 $0 £0 $0

Notes for AVOIDED costs

Appirox, Cost of Compliance

Estimated cost to conducted training to ensure stack tests are conducted as required and in aceordance
with the prescribed test methed. The Date Required is the date the stack test was required. The Final

Date is the date corrective actlons were completed.

ANNUALIZE [1] avoided costs before entering item {except for one-time avoided costs)

Estirmated avoided cost of conducting a stack test on the South SRU Inclnerator. The Date Required Is the
date the stack test was required. The Fina! Date Is the date the South SRU Incinerator was removed from

service,

$5,500]

TOTAL |

$5,954]




Penalty Calculation Worksheet (PCW)

Policy Revision 2 {September 2002)

PCW Revision October 30, 2008

TCEQ

DATES Assigned

28-Apr-2008

PCW

5-Apr-2013

Screening| 13-May-2008

EPA Due| 7-Nov-2005

RESPONDENT/FACILITY INFORMATION

Respondent

Western Refining Company, L.P. (PCW #1)

Reg. Ent. Ref. No,|RN100213016
Facility/Site Region|6-E| Paso |  Major/Minor Source|Major
CASE INFORMATION
Enf./Case ID No.|35962 No. of Violations|2
Docket No.|2008-0890-AIR-E Order Type|1660
Media Program(s) |Air Government/Non-Profit|No
Multi-Media Enf. Coordinator|Rebecca Johnson

Admin. Penalty $ Limit Minimum[__ 30 |Maximum

$10,000

EC's Team

Enforcement Team 5

‘ Penalty Calculation Section
TOTAL BASE PENALTY (Sum of violation base penalties)

Reduces the Final Assessed Penalty by the Indicated percentage, (Enter number only; e.g. 20 for 20% reduction. }

Notes

Deferral offered for expedited settlement.

PAYABLE PENALTY

Subtotal 1 | $2,600]
ADJUSTMENTS (+/-) TO SUBTOTAL 1
Subtotals 2-7 are obtained by multiplying the Total Base Penalty (Subtotal 1) by the indicated percentage. .
Compliance History 59.0% Enhancement Subtotals 2, 3, & 7 | $1,534)
Enhancement for six NOVs with same/similar violations and one consent )
Notes| decree with denial of liabllity. Reduction for one Notice of Intent to
conduct an audit.
Culpability No 0.0% _Enhancement Subtotal 4 | $0]
Notes The Respondent does not meet the culpability criteria.
Good Faith Effort to Comply Total Adjustments Subtotal 5 | 5635]|
Economic Benefit 0.0% Enhancement* Subtotal 6 | $0]
Total EB Amounts *Capped at the Total £B $ Amount
Approx. Cost of Compllance|  ¢750 |
SUM OF SUBTOTALS 1-7 Final Subtotal | $3,499]
OTHER FACTORS AS JUSTICE MAY REQUIRE Adjustment | 50|
Reduces or enhances the Final Subtotal by the indicated percentage.
Notes
Final Penalty Amount | $3,499]
STATUTORY LIMIT ADJUSTMENT Final Assessed Penaity | $3,499]
DEFERRAL 20.0% Reduction Adjustment I

-$699|

$2,800|




Screening Date 13-May-2008 Docket No. 2008-0890-AIR-E PCW
Respondent western Refining Company, L.P. {PCW #1) Policy Revision 2 (Senfember 2002}
Case ID No. 35962 PCW Revision October 30, 2008
Feg. Ent. Reference No. RN100213016
Media [Statute] air
Enf. Coordinator Rebecca Johnson

Compliance History Worksheet
>> Compliance History Site Enhancement (Subtotal 2}

Component Number of... Enter Number Here Adjust.
Written notices of violation {"NOVs") with same or similar viclations as those in 5 30%
NOVs the current enforcement action (number of NOVs meeting criteria ) °
Other written NOVs 0 0%

Any agreed final enforcement orders containing a denial of liability (number of

G,
orders meeting criteria) 0 0%

Orders Any adjudicated final enforcement corders, agreed final enforcement orders
without a denial of liakility, or default orders of this state or the federal 0 0%
government, or any final prohibitory emergency orders Issued by the commission

Any non-adjudicated final court judgments or consent decrees containing a denial
of liability of this state or the federal government (number of judgements or 1 30%
Judgments |consent decrees meeting criteria )

and Consent Any adjudicated final court judgments and defauit judgments, or non-adjudicated

Decrees
final court judgments or consent decrees without a denial of liability, of this state 0 0%
or the federal government
. Any criminal convictions of this state or the federal government (number of
Convictions 0 0%
counts)
Emissions |Chronic excessive emissicns events {number of events) 0 0%
Letters notifying the executive director of an intended audit conducted under the
Texas Environmental, Health, and Safety Audit Privilege Act, 74th Legislature, 1 -1%
Audit 1995 (number of audits for which notices were submitted)
udiks
Disclosures of violations under the Texas Environmental, Health, and Safety Audit
Privilege Act, 74th Legislature, 1995 (number of audits for which violations were 0 0%
disclosed )
Please Enter Yes or No
Environmental management systems In place for one year or more No 0%
Voluntary on-site compliance assessments conducted by the executive director No o
Other under a special assistance program o
Participation in a voluntary pollution reduction program No 0%
Early compliance with, or offer of a product that meets future state or federal N oy

government environmental requirements

Adjustment Percentage (Subtotal 2)

>> Repeat Violator (Subtotal 3)

[ No ] Adjustment Percentage (Subtotal 3)
.»> Compliance History Person Classification {Subtotal 7)
[ Average Performer | Adjustment Percentage (Subtotal 7)

>> Compliance History Summary

Compliance Enhancement for six NOVs with same/similar violations and one consent decree with denial of

Hdsi;ory lizbility. Reduction for one Notice of Intent to conduct an audit.
otes




Screening Date 13-May-2008 Docket No, 2008-0890-AIR-E PCW
Respondent Western Refining Company, L.P. (PCW #1) ’ Pacy Revision 2 {Septombar 20R2)
Case ID No. 35962 PCW Revision October 30, 2008
Reg. Ent. Reference No. RN100213016
Media [Statute] Alr
Enf. Coordinator Rebacca Johnson
Violation Number 1 Il

Rule Cite(s)| Federal Operating Permit No. 01264, Speclal Terms and Conditlons No. 21, New
Source Revlew Permit No, 18897, Special Conditions Ne. 1, 30 Tex. Admin. Code
§8 116.115(c) and 122.143{4), and Tex. Health & Safety Code § 382.085(h}

Falled to prevent unauthorized emissions. Speciflcally, the Respondent released
1,944 pounds ("lbs") of volatile organic compaounds, 1,129 lbs of sulfur dioxide, 318
lbs of carbon monoxide, 44 |bs of nitrogen oxldes, and 12 Ibs of hydregen sulfide
from the North Main Flare in the Light Ends Recovery Unlt during an emissions
event {Incident No, 101331) that began on December 13, 2007, and lasted 15
hours. The emissions event cccurred when a pressure relief device lifted due to
ammoenia carbonate build-up at Reflux Drum D-559. Since the emisslons event
could have been avoided thirough better cperational and malntenance practices and
was not properly reported, the Respondent is precluded from asserting an
affirmative defense under 30 Tex. Admin, Code § 101.222.

Base Penalty( $10,000¢

Violation Description

.>> Environmental, Preperty and Human Health Matrix
Harm
Release Major Maderate Minor.

OR Actuai X

Potentlal Percent 25%;

>>Programmatic Matrix
Falsification Major Moderate Minor ]

M I | I I Percent [ 0%

Matri Human health or the environment has been exposed to insignlficant amounts of pollutants which
8UNX o not exceed levels that are pretective of human health or envirenmental receptors as a result of
Notes the violation.

Adjustment| $7,500]
L_ $2,500]

‘Violation Events _ : T :
Number of Violatien Eventsl [ 1 _—lNumber of violation days

daily

weekly
monthly

m";fts'y,’:jne quarterly X Violation Base Penalty] $2,500]

semlannual
annual
single event

One quarterly event is recommended.

Good Faith Efforts to Comply [ 25.0%]Reduction - - : | $625)

Before NOY  NOY to EDPRP/Settlement Offer

Extraordinary

Qrdinary x
N/A fmark with x}

Not The Respondent completed corrective actions on
OS5l pecember 27, 2007, prior to the April 30, 2008 NOE.

Violation Subtotal | Y87

Economic Benefit (EB) for this violation ' _-Statutory Limit Test ,
Estimated EB Amount| §1] Violation Final Penalty Total[  $3,350]

This violation Final Assessed Penalty (adjusted for I_imits) _ $3;350,




Economic Benefit Worksheet
Respondent Western Refining Company, L.P. (PCW #1)
Case ID No. 35962
Reg. Ent. Reference No. RN100213016 7 ‘
Media Air : Years of
Violation NOE: { Percent Interest Depreciation
Item Cost Date Required Final Date Yrs Interest Saved Onetime Costs EB Amount

Item Description No commas or §

Delayed Costs

Equipment 0.60 1] $0

Buildings 0.00 $0 +0

Other (as neaded) 0.00 $0 $0
Engineering /construction 0.00 $0 b0
Land 0.00 $0 0

Record Keeping System 0.00 $0 : $0
Training/Sampling $250 13-Dec-200/ || 27-Dec-2007 | 0.04 $0 0
Remediation/Disposal .90 $0 S0
Permit Costs 0.00 $0 $0

Other (as needed) $250 13-Dec-2007 || 27-Dec-2007 1 0.04 $0 o 50

Estimated cost to Implement training and update malntenance and operating procedures to prevent the
recurrence of emissions events caused by ammenla carbonate bulid-up at the Reflux Drum D-559. The

Notes for DELAYED costs Date Required is the date of the emissions event, The Final Date is the date corrective actions were

completed.

Avoided Costs ANNUALIZE [1] avoided costs before entering item {except for one-time avoided costs)
Disposal 0.00 40 30 $0
Personnel 0.00 30 0 $0
 Inspection/Reporting/Sampling 0.00 $0 $0 $0
’ Supplies/equipment 0.00 $0 $0 $0
Financlal Assurance [2] 0.00 0 o] $0
ONE-TIME avoided costs [3] 0.00 $0 0 $0
Other {as needed) 0.00 $0 $0 $0

Notes for AVOIDED costs

Approx, Cost of Compliance $SDD| TOTAL| $1}




Screening Date 13-May-2008 Docket No. 2008-0890-AIR-E PCW
Respondent western Refining Company, L.P, {PCW #1) Policy Reviston 2 (September 2002}
Case ID No, 35362 PCW Revision October 30, 2008
Reg. Ent. Reference No. RN106213016
Media [Statute] air
Enf. Coordinator Rebecca Johnsen
violation Number|[ 2 i

Rule Cite(s)| 30 rex, Admin. Code § 101.201(b)(1)(D}, {b)(t)(F), and (f) and Tex. Health &
Safety Code § 382.085(b)

Failed to properly report Incldent No, 101331, Specifically, the final report for the
emissions event did not provide an agency established facllity identiflcation nurnber,
an accurate estimate of the duration of the event {a duration of eight hours and 28
minutes was reported but addltional documentation submitted indicates a duration
of 15 hours), and addlitional Informatlon about the event was not provided within the

required timeframe estahlished by the El Paso Regional Office (information was
required to be submitted by January 23, 2008, but was not submitted until February

Violation Description

17, 2008).
Base Penalty§ $10,000
>> Environmental, Property and Human Health Matrix
Harm
Release Major Mcderate Mlnor
OR Actual e
Potential Percent ? 0%

>>Programmatic Matrix
Falsification Major Moderate Minor

[ | I L x ] Percent

Matrix

Less than 30% of the rule reguirements were not met.
Notes

Adjustment] 49,500}

§ $100]

Violation Events

Mumber of Viclation Events|____ 1 | [ 138 __ fINumber of viclation days

dally
weekly
mgnthly o
mark only 008§ arterly Violation Base Penalty] $100]

WIGY anm x )
- semlannual
arnual
single event: X

COne single event s recommended,

Good Faith Efforts to Comply Reductlcm N 510}

Before NOV  NOV to EDPRP/Settement Offer

Extraordinary

Ordinary X
N/ A (mark with x)

The Respendent completed corrective actions on May 13,

Notes 2008, after the April 30, 2008 NOE.

Violation Subtotal $90;
Economic Benefit (EB) for this violation Statutory Limit Test
Estimated EB Amount| $5] Vielation Final Penalty Total% 51401

This violation Final Assessed Penalty (adjusted for Iimits)§ $149;



Respondent

: Case ID No.
Reg. Ent. Reference No.
Media

Violation No.

Item Description

Delayed Costs

Economic Benefit Worksheet

Western Refining Company, L.P. (PCW #1)
35962

RN100213016

Alr

2

Item Cost Date Required Final Date ¥rs Interest Saved Onetimé Costs

No commas ar $

-Percent Interest Years of

Depreciation

5.0

15.

EB Amount

Equipmeant 0.00 $0 $0

Buildings 0.00 $0 $0

Other {as headead) 0.00 $0 $0
Enginaering/construction 0.00 $0 50
Land 0.00 $0 50

Record Keeping System 0.00 +0 50
Training/Sampling $250 27-Dec-2007 || 13-May-2008 | 0.38 $5 $5
Remediation/Disposal 0.00 $0 30
Permit Costs 0.00 $0 30

Other (as needad) 0.00 $0 30

Notes for DELAYED cosks

Estimated cost to implement training to ensure emissions events are properly reported. The Date
Required Is the earliest occurrence of the violation. The Final Date Is the date corrective actions were

coempleted.
Avoided Costs ANNUALIZE [1] avoidet costs before entering item {except for one-time avoided costs)

Disposal 0.00 $0 30 $0

Persannel 0.00 0 $0 $0

Inspection/Reporting/Sampling 0.00 $0 $0 $0

Supplies/equipment 0.00 $0 30 $0

Financial Assurance [2] 0.00 $0 30 $0

ONE-TIME avoided costs [3] 0.00 $0 $0 0

Gther {as neaded) 0,00 $0Q 0 0

Notes for AVOIDED costs

Approx. Cost of Compliance $250| TOTALI $5I




f}/: i

Penalty Calculation Worksheet (PCW)

Policy Revision 2 (September 2002 ) PCW Revision Octeber 30, 2008
TCEQ
DATES Assigned| 6-Dec-2012
PCW| 5-Apr-2013 Screening| 6-Dec-2012 EPA Due| 7-Nov-2005

RESPONDENT/FACILITY INFORMATION

Respondent|Western Refining Company, L.P. (PCW #3)

Reg. Ent. Ref. No.|RN100213016
Facility/Site Region|6-El Paso ] Major/Minor Source|Major
CASE INFORMATION

Enf./Case ID No,|35962 No. of Violations|2
Docket No.|2008-0890-AIR-E Order Type|1660

Media Program(s) |Air Government/Non-Profit[iNo
Multi-Media Enf. Coordinator|Rebecca Johnson

EC's Team |Enforcement Team 5

Admin. Penalty $ Limit MinimumMaximum $10,000

Penalty Calculation Section

TOTAL BASE PENALTY (Sum of vicolation base penalties) Subtotal 1 | $2,600]
ADJUSTMENTS (+/~) TO SUBTOTAL 1
Subtotals 2-7 are obtained hy multiplying the Total Base Penalty {Subtotal 1) by the indicated percentage.
Compliance History 59.0% Enhancement Subtotals 2, 3, & 7 | $1,534]
Enhancement for six NOVs with same/similar violations and onie consent
Notes decree with denial of liability. Reducticn for one Notice of Intent to
conduct an audit.
Culpability No 0.0%  Enhancement Subtotal 4 | $0]
Notes The Respondent does not meet the culpability criteria.
Good Faith Effort to Comply Total Adjustments Subtotal 5 | $650]
Economic Benefit 0.0% Enhancement* Subtotal 6 | $0|
Total EB Amounts *Capped at the Total EB $ Amount -
Approx. Cost of Compliance
SUM OF SUBTOTALS 1-7 Final Subtotall $3:434|
OTHER FACTORS AS JUSTICE MAY REQUIRE Adjustment | $0|
Reduces or enhances the Final Subtotal by the indicated percentage.
Notes
Final Penalty Amount | $3,484]
STATUTORY LIMIT ADJUSTMENT Final Assessed Penalty | $3,484|
DEFERRAL 20.0%)] Reduction  Adjustment | ~$696 |
Reduces the Final Assessed Penalty by the indicated percentage. (Fnter number only; e.g. 20 for 20% reduction.)
MNotes Defarral offered for expedited settiement.
PAYABLE PENALTY $2,7BBJ




Screening Date 6-Dec-2012 Docket No. 2008-0890-AIR-E PCW
Respondent western Refining Company, L.P. (PCW #3) Policy Revision 2 {September 2002}
Case ID No, 35962 PCW Revision October 30, 2008
Reg. Ent. Reference No. rN100213016
Media [Statute] Air
Enf. Coordinator Rebecca Johnson

Compliance History Worksheet
>> Compliance History Site Enhancement {Subtotal 2)

Component Number of... Enter Number Here Adjust.
written notices of violation (*NOVs") with same or similar violations as those in 6 30%
NOVs the current enforcement action (number of NOVs meeting criteria ) °
Other written NOVs . 0 0%
Any agreed final enforcement orders containing a denial of liahility {number of 0 0%
orders meeting criteria } °
Orders Any adjudicated final enforcement orders, agreed final enforcement orders
without a denjal of liability, or default orders of this state or the federal 0 0%

government, or any final prohibitory emergency orders issued by the commission

Any non-adjudicated final court judgments or consent decrees containing a denial
of liahility of this state or the federal government (number of judgements or 1 30%
Judgments ) consent decrees meeting criteria )

and Consent
nc onsen Any adjudicated final court judgments and default judgments, or nan-adjudicated

Decrees
final court judgments or consent decrees without a denial of liability, of this state 0 0%
or the federal government
Convictions Any criminal convictions of this state or the federal government (number of 0 0%
counts)
Emissions |Chronic excessive emissions events (number of events) 0 0%
Letters notifying the executive director of an intended audit conducted under the
Texas Environmental, Health, and Safety Audit Privilege Act, 74th Legislature, 1 -1%
Audit 1995 (number of audits for which notices were submitted)
udits
Disclosures of viclations under the Texas Envircnmental, Health, and Safety Audit
Privilege Act, 74th Legislature, 1995 {(number of audits for which violations were 0 0%
disclosed )
Please Enter Yes or No
Environmentzal management systems in place for one year or more No 0%
Voluntary on-site compliance assessments conducted by the executive director No 0%
. . ()
Other under a special assistance program
Participation in a veluntary pollution reduction program No 0%
Early compliance with, or offer of a product that meets future state or federal e Ao/

government environmental reguiremeants

Adjustment Percentage (Subtotal 2)

>> Repeat Violator {Subtotal 3}

| N | Adjustment Percentage (Subtotal 3)
>> Compliance History Person Classification (Subtotal 7)
[ Average Performer | Adjustment Percentage (Subtotal 7)

>> Compliance History Summary

Compliance Enhancement for six NOVs with same/similar violations and one consent decree with denial of

Hh:f)ttz;y liability, Reduction for one Notice of Intent to conduct an audit.

Total Adjustment Percentage (Subtotals 2, 3, & 7)



Screening Date
Respondent

Case ID No.

Reg. Ent. Reference No.
Media [Statute]

Enf. Cocrdinator

6-Dec-2012 'Docket No. 2008-0890-AIR-E PCW

Western Refining Company, L.P, {PCW #3} Policy Revision 2 (September 2007)
35962 PCW Revision October 30, 2008
RN100213016

Air

Rebecca Johnsen

Violation Number

1 I

Rule Cite(s}

Federal Operating Permit No. ©1264, Special Terms and Conditions No. 21, New
Source Revlew Permit No. 18897, Special Conditlons No. 1, 30 Tex. Admin. Code
§8 116.115(c) and 122.143(4), and Tex. Health & Safety Code § 382.085(b)

Violation Description

Failed to prevent unauthorized emisslons. Specifically, the Respondent released
827 pounds {"Ibs") of sulfur dicxlde, 9 Ibs of hydrogen sulfide, 0.29 Ib of nitrogen
oxide, 0.24 Ib of carbon moncxide, and 0.02 Ib of particulate matter from the
Sulfur Recovery Unit Tall Gas Incinerator during an emlssions event (Incident No.
105990} that began on April 7, 2008, and lasted nine hours and ten minutes. The
emissions event occurred when the Tail Gas Unit Absorber plugged and gas had to
be routed to the backup Incinerator. Since the emlsslons event could have been
avolded through better malntenance practices, the Respondent Is precluded from
asserting an affirmative defense under 30 Tex. Admin. Code § 101.222.

Base Penalty $10,000;

>> Environmental, Property and Human Health Matrix

Harm
Release Major Moderate Minor
OR Actual %
Potential Percent
>>Programmatic Matrix - : =
Falsificatlon Major Moderate Minor

1l Percent 2 0%

Matrix
Motes

Human health or the environment has been exposed to Insignificant amounts of pollutants which
do not exceed levels that are protective of human health or environmental receptors as a result of

the violation.

Violation Events

Adjustment; $7,500]

Number of Violation Events] 1 l Number of violation days

dally

mark onfy one
with an x

weekly
monthly
quarterly
semiannual
annual
single event

Violation Base Penaltv§ $2,500i

One quarterly event is recommended.

Good Faith Efforts to Comply

Economic Benefit (EB) for this viclation

Estimated EB Amount|

25.0% [Reduction

Before NOY  NOV to EDPRP/Settlement Offar
Extraordinary
Ordlnary X
N/A (mark with x)
Notes The Respondent completed corrective actions on May 2,
o 2008, prior to the June 12, 2008 NOE.

Violation Subtotal

$1,875]

Statutory Limit Test

Viclation Final Penalty Total§ $3,350

Y R

52|

This violation Final Assessed Penalty (adjusted for limits



Economic Benefit Worksheet
Respondent Western Refining Company, L.P, (PCW #3)
: Case ID No. 35962

" Req. Ent. Reference No. RN100213016

Media Air Years of
; . Percent Interest X
Violation No. Depreciation
) _5.0’ i5
Itern Cost Date Required Final Date ¥rs Interest Saved Onetime Costs EB Amount
Item Description nc commasor s
Delaved Costs
Equipment 0.00 0 0 $0
Buildings 0.00 0 $0 50
Other (as needed) 0,00 +0 $0 $0
Engineering/construction 0.00 $0 $0 $0
Land 0.00 $0 G 50
Record Keeping System 0.00 $0 $0
Training /Sampling $250 7-Apr-2008 2-May-2008 || 0.07 31 : 31
Remadiation/Disposal 0.00 $0 ) $0
Parmit Costs 0.00 $0 e $0
Othar (as neaded) $250 7-Apr-2008 2-May-2008 11 0.07 $1 kg $1

Notes for DELAYED costs

Estimated cost to Implement training and update malntenance procedures to prevent the recurrence cf
emissions evenls caused by pluggage of the Tail Gas Unit Absorber. The Date Required Is the date of the

emissions event. The Final Date Is the date corrective actions were completed.

Avoided Costs

ANNUALIZE [1] avoided costs before entering item (except for one-time avoided costs)

Disposal 0.00 $0 $0 $0
Persannel 0.00 0 1] $0
. Inspection/Repotting/Sampling 0.00 0 i} $0
Supplies faquipment .00 50 50 30 -
Financial Assurance [2] 0.00 0 50 $0
ONE-TIME avoided costs [3] 0,00 50 $0 $0
Other {as needed) 0.00 $0 $0 $0
Nates for AVOIDED costs
$500) TOTAL| $2]

Approx. Cost of Compliance




Screening Date 6-Dec-2012
Respondent Western Refining Company, L.P. (PCW #3)
" Case ID No. 35962

Docket No. 2008-0890-AIR-E

PCW
Policy Revision 2 (September 20441)
PCW Revision October 30, 2008

Reg. Ent. Reference No. RN100213016
Media [Statute] Air
Violation Number| 7
Rule Cite(s)

30 Tex. Admin. Code § 101,201(f) and Tex. Health & Safety Code § 382.085(b)

Falled to submit additional infermation to evaluate Incldent No. 105990 within the

time established In the April 25, 2008 additional information request. Specifically,

additlonal informaticn was required to be submitted by May 8, 2008; however, the
Information was not submitted until May 13, 2008.

Violation Description

Base Penalty[ 410,000

>> Environmental, Property and Human Health Matrix

Harm
Release Major Moderate Minor
OR Actual
Potential Percent | 0%}
>>Programmatic Matrix _
Falsification Major Moderate Minor
I I I o Percent 1%]

Matrix

Notes Less than 30% of the rule requirements were not met.

£0,600]

Adjustment]

Violation Events . . B -

Number of Violation Events“ |"__4Nurnber of vlolation days

daily
weekly
monthly
quarterly
semiannual

mark oily one
with an x

Violation Base Penalty§ N “§100!

annual
| single event X

One single eyent is recommended.

25.0% | Reduction

Before NOY  NQV Lo EDPRP/Settlement Offer

Good Faith Efforts to Comply

Extraordinary

Ordinary X
N/A

{mark with x}

The Respondent completed corrective actions on May 13,

Notes 2008, prior to the June 12, 2008 NOE.

Violation Subtotal $751
Statutory Limit Fest
50] Violation Final Penalty Total] $134}

This violation Final Assessed Penalty (adjusted for limits) $134|

Economic Benefit (EB) for this violation

Estimated EB Amount|




Economic Benefit Worksheet

Respondent Western Refining Company, L.P. {PCW #3)
Case ID No, 35962
Reqg. Ent. Reference No. RN100213016

Media Air
Violation No, 2

Itein Description Nocommas or s

Delaved Costs

Eguipmant

Buildings

Other (as needed)
Engineering/construction
Land

Record Keaping System
Training/Sampling
Remediation /Disposal
Permit Costs

Other (as needed)

Notes for DELAYED costs

Avoided Costs

Disposal

Parsonnal
Inspection/Reporting/Sampling
Supplies/equipment

Financial Assurance [2]
ONE-TIME avoidad costs [3]
Other (as neaded)

Notes for AVOIDED costs

Approx. Cost of Compiiance

Percent Interest

Years of

Depreciation

5.0 15
Item Cost Date Required Final Date  Yrs Interest Saved Onetime Costs EB Amount
0.00 $0 $0
0.00 $0 $0
0.00 $0 $0
0.00 $0 50
0.00 $0 50
0.00 $0 50
0.00 $0 $0
0.00 40 30
0.00 $0 50
9.00 $0 30
The Economic Benefit for this viclation Is Included In Vielation No. 2. of accompanylng PCW No. 1,
ANNUALIZE [1] avoided costs befere entering item (except for one-time avoided costs)
0.00 $0 1] 0
0.00 $0 $0 0
0.00 $0 $0 $0
0.00 $0 $0 $0
0.00 0 $0 50
0.00 $0 $0 $0
0.00 $0 $0 $0
50] $0]




Penalty Calculation Worksheet (PCW)

Policy Revision 2 {September 2002)

FPCW Revision Ccltober 30, 2008

TCEQ

6-Dec-2012
5-Apr-2013

Assigned
PCW

DATES

Screening| 6-Dec-2012 EPA Due| 7-Nov-2005

RESPONDENT/FACILITY INFORMATION

Respondent |Western Refining Company, L.P. (PCW #5}

Reg. Ent. Ref. No.|RN100213016
Facility /Site Region|6-El Paso | Major/Minor Source|[Major
CASE INFORMATION
Enf./Case ID No.|35962 No. of Violations |1

Docket No.|2008-0890-AIR-E Order Type|1660

Media Program(s)[Air Government/Non-Profit|No
Multi-Media Enf. Coordinator|Rebecca Johnson

EC's Team |Enforcement Team 5

Admin. Penalty $ Limit Minimum[ _ §0 _ |Maximum $10,000

Penalty Calculation Section

TOTAL BASE PENALTY (Sum of violation base penaities) Subtotal 1 | $2,500]
ADJUSTMENTS {+/-) TO SUBTOTAL 1
Subtotals 2-7 are obtained by multiplying the Total Base Penalty {Subtotal 1} by the indicated percentage. .
Compliance History 59.0%  Enhancement Subtotals 2, 3, & 7 | $1,475]
Enhancement for six NOVs with same/simiiar violations and one consent ‘
Notes decree with denial of liability. Reduction for one Notice of Intent to
conduct an audit,
Culpability No 0.0% Enhancement Subtotal 4 | $0|
"Notes The Respondent does not meet the culpability criteria.
Good Faith Effort to Comply Total Adjustments Subtotal 5 | $625]
Economic Benefit 0.0% Enhancement* Subtotal 6 | $0]
Total EB Amounts *Capped at the Total EB § Amount
Approx. Cost of Compliance
SUM OF SUBTOTALS 1-7 Final Subtatal| $3,350|
OTHER FACTORS AS JUSTICE MAY REQUIRE Adjustment | $0]
Reduces or enhances the Final Subtotal by the indicated percentage.
Notes
Final Penalty Amount | $3,350]
STATUTORY LIMIT ADJUSTMENT Final Assessed Penalty | $3,350/
DEFERRAL 20.0%)] Reduction  Adjustment | -$670

Reduces the Final Assessed Penalty by the indicated percentage. (Enter number only; e.q. 20 for 20% reduction. )

Notes Deferral offered for expedited settlernent.

PAYABLE PENALTY

$2,680|




Screening Date 6-Dec-2012 Docket No, 2008-0890-AIR-E PCW
Respondent western Refining Company, L.P. (PCW #5) Policy Revision 2 {Santember 2007
Case ID No. 35962 PCW Revision October 30, 2008
Reg. Ent. Reference No. RN100213016
Media [Statute] air 7
Enf. Coordinator Rebecca Johnson

Compliance History Worksheet
»>>»> Compliance History Site Enhancement (Subtotal 2)

Component Number of.., Enter Number Here Adjust,
Written notices of violation {("NOVs") with same or similar violations as those in 6 30%
NOVs the current enforcement action (number of NOVs meeting criteria ) 0
Other written NOVs 0 0%

Any agreed final enforcement orders containing a denial of liability (number of

0,
orders meeting criteria ) : 0 0%

Orders Any adjudicated final enforcement orders, agreed final enforcement orders
without a denial of llability, or default orders of this state or the federal 0 0%

government, or any final prohibitery emergency orders issued by the commission

Any non-adjudicated final court judgments or consent decrees containing a denial
of llability of this state or the federal government (number of judgements or 1 30%
Judgments | ~onsent decrees meeting criteria )

dcC t
and tonsen Any adjudicated final court judgments and defautt judgments, or non-adjudicated

Decrees . . X - L .
final court judgments or consent decrees without a denial of liability, of this state 0 0%
or the federal government
Convictions Any criminal convictions of this state or the federal government (number of 0 0%
counts )
Emissions |Chronic excessive emissions events (number of events) 0 0%
Letters notifying the executive director of an intended audit conducted under the
Texas Environmental, Health, and Safety Audit Privilege Act, 74th Legislature, 1 ~1%
Audit 1995 (number of audits for which notices were submitted) )
udits
Disclosures of viclations under the Texas Environmental, Health, and Safety Audit
Privilege Act, 74th Legislature, 1995 (number of audits for which violations were 0 0%
disclosed )
Please Enter Yes or No
Environmental management systems in place for one year or more No 0%
Voluntary on-site compliance assessments conducted by the executive director No 00
Other under a special assistance program ?

Participation in a voluntary poltution reduction program No 0%
Earty compliance with, or offer of a product that meets future state or federal

No 0%

JOVETNTTTTENT 2nvironenta Tequirements

Adjustment Percentage (Subtotal 2)

>> Repeat Violator (Subtotal 3)

[ No | Adjustment Percentage (Subtotal 3)
>> Compliance History Person Classification (Subtotal 7)
[ Average Performer | Adjustment Percentage (Subtotal 7)

>> Compliance History Summary

Compliance
History
Notes

Enhancement for six NOVs with same/similar violations and one consent decree with denial of
liahility. Reduction for one Notice of Intent to conduct an audit.

Total Adjustment Percentage (Subtotals 2, 3, & 7)



Screening Date s-Dec-2012 Docket No. 2008-0890-AIR-E PCW
Respondent western Refining Cempany, L.P, (PCW #5) Pedlicy Revision 2 (Sepramper 2007}
Case ID No. 35562 PCW Revision October 30, 2008
Reg. Ent. Reference No. RN100213016
Media [Statute] Air
Enf. Coordinator Rebecca Johnson
Violation Number 1 I

Rule Cite(s)

Tex. Heaith & Safety Code & 382.085({a} and (b)

Faiied to prevent unauthorized emissions, Specifically, analysis of ambient air
collected betwean August 15 and 20, 2008 in a residential area located on Tampa
Viclation Description Avenue and directly downwind from Storage Tank No, 4121 indicated
concentrations of 2-methylpentane that exceeded the short-term cdor-based

reference vafue by three times,

Base Penalty§ $10,000!

>> Environmental, Property and Human Health Matrix -
Harm
Release Major Moderate Minor
OR Actual ¥

Potential Percent 5:5"@

>>Programmatic Matrix
Falsification Major Maoderate Minor

I | ] I | Percent

Human health or the envirenment has been exposed to insignificant amounts of pollutants which
do not exceed levels that are protective of human health or environmental receptors as a result of
this violatlan.

Makrix
Notes

Adjustiment] $7,500]

i $2,5oo§

‘Violation Events

Number of Violatlon Eventsl 1| Number of violation days

daily
weekly
v oot monthly
mdri Onry one g . - . =
with a1 x que_l_rter\y X Violation Base Penalty Y $2,500!
semiannual

annual
single event

One quarterly event is recommended.

Good Faith Efforts to Comply [ 25.0%)]Reduction

Before NOV  NOV to EDPRP/Settlement Offer

Extraordinary

Ordinary % .
N/ A (mark with x)

Not The Respondent completed correctlve actions on
OLeSI November 6, 2008, prior to the March 20, 2009 NQE.

Violation Subtotal 51,8754

Economic Benefit {EB) for this violation Statutory Limit Test _
Estimated EB Amount] 52271 violation Final Penalty Total[ 53,350}

This viclation Final Assessed Penalty (adjusted for limilts){____ $3,350]




Case ID No.

Reg. Ent. Reference No.
Media

Violation No.

Economic Benefit Worksheet
Respondent Western Refining Company, L.P. (PCW #5)

35962
RN100213016
Alr

1

Itern Cost Date Required

Item Description No commas or %

Delaved Costs

Equipment

Buildings

Other (as needed)
Engineering fconskruction
Land

Record Keeping System
Training/Sampling
Remediation/Disposal
Permit Costs

Cther (as needed)

Notes for DELAYED costs

Avoided Costs
Disposal
Parsonnel
Inspection/Reporting/Sampling
Supplies/equipment
Financial Assurance [2]
ONE-TIME avoided costs [3]
Othear (as needed)

Notes for AVOIDED costs

ApproX. Cost of Compliance

Final Date

¥Yrs

Percent Interest

5.0

Interest Saved Onetime Costs

Years of
Depreciation

15

EB Amount

id i

alen s

ololololololole
(o] [an] Lon ] [r] (o ] [ (o } [ ]
(=] [a] e (o] (a] e)le) =]

o
=
=3

$70,000 15-Auqg-2008

6-Nov-2008

0.23

k=1 =] [=](a] (] [a}le] =] =]

an
(]
~J

Estimated cost to conduct an internal floating roof inspection of Tank No. 4121, make assoclated repairs to
the suppoit springs and primary seal, and Implement measures to ensure that lower vapor pressure and
temperature products are stored In the tank. The Date Required is the earllest occurrence of the violation.

The Final Date-is the date corrective actlons were compieted.

ANNUALIZE [1] avoided costs before entering item {except for one-time avoided costs)

0.00 50 $0 $0

0.00 %0 30 40

0.00 $0 30 $0

5.00 $0 $0 50

0.00 50 $0 50

0.00 $0 $0 30

0.00 0 $0 $0
$20,000) TOTAL| $227|




TExas CoMMISSION ON ENVIRONMENTAL QUALITY

IN THE MATTER OF AN § BEFORE THE

ENFORCEMENT ACTION §

CONCERNING §

WESTERN REFINING COMPANY, § TEXAS COMMISSION ON

L.P. §

RN100213016 § ENVIRONMENTAL QUALITY
AGREED ORDER

DOCKET NO. 2008-0890-AIR-E
I. JURISDICTION AND STIPULATIONS

On , the Texas Commission on Environmental Quality (“the

Commission” or "TCEQ") considered this agreement of the parties, resolving an enforcement
action regarding Western Refining Company, L.P. ("Respondent”) under the authority of TEX.
HEALTH & SAFETY CoDE ch. 382 and TEX. WATER CODE ch. 7. The Executive Director ot the
TCEQ), through the Enforcement Division, and the Respondent together stipulate that:

1.

The Respondent owns and operates a petroleum refinery at 6501 Trowbridge Drive in El
Paso, ElLPaso County, Texas {the "Plant™)

<

The Plant consists of one or maore sources as defined in TEX. HEALTH & SAFETY CODE
§ 382.003(12).

The Executive Director and the Respondent agree that the Commission has jurisdiction
to enter this Agreed Order, and that the Respondent is subject to the Commission's
jurisdiction.

The Respondent received notices of the violations alleged in Section II ("Allegations™) on
or about February 22, 2005, March 2, 2005, March 21, 2006, December 18, 2006,
December 20, 2006, February 21, 2007, May 5, 2008, June 17, 2008, and March 25,
2009,

The occurrence of any violation is in dispute and the entry of this Agreed Order shall not
constitute an admission by the Respondent of any violation alleged in Section II
("Allegations™), nor of any statute or rule.
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6.

An administrative penalty in the amount of Two Hundred Eleven Thousand Thirty-Eight
Dollars ($211,038) is assessed by the Commission in settlement of the violations alleged
in Section II ("Allegations"). The Respondent has paid Eighty-Four Thousand Four
Hundred Sixteen Dollars ($84,416) of the administrative penalty and Forty-Two
Thousand Two Hundred Six Dollars ($42,206) is deferred contingent upon the
Respondent’s timely and satisfactory compliance with all the terms of this Agreed Order.
The deferred amount will be waived upon full compliance with the terms of this Agreed
Order. If the Respondent fails to timely and satisfactorily comply with all requirements
of this Agreed Order, the Executive Director may require the Respondent to pay all or
part of the deferred penalty. Eighty-Four Thousand Four Hundred Sixteen Dollars
($84,416) shall be conditionally offsel by the Respondent’s completion of a Supplemental
Environmental Project (“SEP”).

Any notice and procedures, which might otherwise be authorized or required in this
action, are waived in the interest ot a more timely resolution of the matter.

The Executive Director and the Respondent agree on a settlement of the matters alleged
in this enforcement action, subject to final approval in accordance with 30 TEX. ADMIN.
CoDE § 7o.10(a),

The Executive Director recognizes that the Respondent has implemented the following
corrective measures at the Plant:

a. On November 6, 2004, conducted employee training on carbon black feed
throughput limits to ensure compliance with permitted limits;

b. On November 6, 2004, conducted employee training on record keeping
requirements to ensure that monthly volatile organic compound (*VOC”)
emissions records for Tank No. 4064 are maintained;

C. On November 6, 2004, reviewed and updated the Sulfur Recovery Unit (“SRU”)
Tail Gas Incinerator (“TGI”) operating and maintenance procedures and

conducted employee training to prevent visible emissions from the SRU TGI, to
ensure immediate maintenance and operational actions are taken to minimize
emissions, and to prevent the recurrence of excess opacity events due to the same
cause as Incident No. 48316;

d. On November 18, 2004, reviewed and updated the SRU Amine Regenerator
maintenance procedures and conducted employee training to prevent the
recurrence of emissions events due to the same cause as Incident No. 49077;

e. On April 4, 2005, obtained an amendment to New Source Review Permit
(“NSRP”) No. 18897 that authorized the use of the South Amine Acid Gas (“"AAG”)
Flare to combust non-upset vent streams, provided an extension to the
requirement to install a flare gas recovery system to ensure that the sulfur content
of the fuel gas being routed to the Plant Emergency Flare is below 0,1 grain of
hydrogen sulfide (“HzS”) per dry standard cubic foot (“dscf”) prior to flaring, and
provided an extension to the requirement to install a Continuous Emission
Monitoring System (“CEMS”) for the South AAG Flare and the Vacuumn Unit
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Heater or allowed the Respondent to obtain approval for an alternative
monitoring plan;

f. On January 4, 2006, reviewed and updated SRU air flow signal operating
procedures and conducted employee training to prevent the recurrence of
emission events due to the same cause as Incident Nos. 69527 and 69577;

g. On September 30, 2006, reviewed and updated C1601C Compressor System

operating procedures, reviewed compressor filter maintenance requirements, and
conducted employee training to prevent the recurrence of emissions events due to
the same cause as Incident No, 81268;

h. On September 27, 2006, reviewed and updated Amine Unit oper atmg procedures
and conducted employee training to prevent the recurrence of emissions events
- ~dueto the same cause as Incident No. 8126¢; - : -

1. On or before November 29, 2006, implemented an approved alternative
monitoring plan for the South AAG Flare and the Vacuum Unit Heater;

j. On December 27, 2007, reviewed and updated Reflux Drum D-559 line
maintenance and operating procedures and conducted employee training to
prevent the recurrence of emissions events due to the same cause as Incident No.
101331;

k. On or before June 30, 2007, installed a flare gas recovery system;

L On May 2, 2008, reviewed and updated solids management and maintenance
requirements for the Tail Gas Unit Absorber and conducted employee training to
prevent the recurrence of emissions event due to the same cause as Incident No.

105990;

m. On May 13, 2008, conducted employee training on emissions event reporting

10.

requirements to ensure that emissions events are properly reported;

n. On May 13, 2008, submitted additional information required to evaluate Incident
No. 105990 and conducted employee training to ensure that additional
information required to evaluate emissions events is submitted as required;

0. On November 6, 2008, completed an internal floating roof inspection of Tank No.
4121, completed repairs to the tank support springs and primary seal, and
implemented procedures to ensure that lower vapor pressure and temperature
products are stored in the tank to prevent emissions from affecting off-site
receptors; and

p. On or before December 30, 2008, conducted training to ensure that stack tests
are performed as required and conducted in accordance with the prescribed test
method, and the South SRU Incinerator was removed from service.

The Executive Director may, without further notice or hearing, refer this matter to the
Office of the Attorney General of the State of Texas ("OAG") for further enforcement
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proceedings if the Executive Director determines that the Respondent has not complied
with one or more of the terms or conditions in this Agreed Order.

11. This Agreed Order shall terminate five years from its effective date or upon compliance
with all the terms and conditions set forth in this Agreed Order, whichever is later.

12.  The provisions of this Agreed Order are deemed severable and, if a court of competent
jurisdiction or other appropriate authority deems any provision of this Agreed Order
unenforceable, the remaining provisions shall be valid and enforceable.

II. ALLEGATIONS

As owner and operator of the Plant, the Respondent is alleged to have:

1. Failed to prevent unauthorized emissions, in violation of Federal Operating Permit
(“FOP”) No. 01264, Special Terms and Conditions (“STC”) No. 21, New Source Review
Permit (“NSRP”) No. 18897, Special Conditions No. 1, 30 TEX. ADMIN. CODE §§ 116.115(c)
and 122.143(4), and TEX. HEALTH & SAFETY CODE § 382.085(b), as documented during a
record review conducted on December 27, 2007. Specifically, the Respondent released
1,944 pounds (“lbs”) of VOC, 1,129 lbs of sulfur dioxide (“S0O.”), 318 lbs of carbon
monoxide (“CO”), 44 lbs of nitrogen oxides (“NOy”), and 12 Ibs of I1.S from the North
Main Flare in the Light Ends Recovery Unit during an emissions event (Incident No.
101331) that began on December 13, 2007, and lasted 15 hours. The emissions event
occurred when a pressure relief device lifted due to ammonia carbonate build-up at
Reflux Drum D-559. Since the emissions event could have been avoided through better
operational and maintenance practices and was not properly reported, the Respondent is
precluded from asserting an affirmative defense under 30 TEX, ADMIN, CODE 101.222.

2, Failed to properly report Incident No. 101331, in violation of TEX. ADMIN. CODE
§ 101.201(b)(1)(D), (b)(1)(F), and (f) and TEX. HEALTH & SAFETY CODE § 382.085(b), as
documented during a record review conducted on December 27, 2007. Specifically, the

final report for the emissions event did not provide an agency established facility
identification number, an accurate estimate of the duration of the event (a duration of
eight hours and 28 minutes was reported but additional documentation submitted
indicates a duration of 15 hours), and additional information about the event was not
provided within the required timeframe established by the El Paso Regional Office
(information was required to be submitted by January 23, 2008, but was not submitted
until February 17, 2008).

1. Failed to prevent unauthorized emissions, in violation of FOP No. 01264, STC No. 21,
NSRP No. 18897, Special Conditions No. 1, 30 TEX. ADMIN, CODE §§ 116.115(c) and
122.143(4), and TEX., HEALTH & SAFETY CODE § 382.085(b), as documented during a
record review conducted on September 29, 2006. Specifically, the Respondent released
500 lbs of SO, 20 lbs of CO, 10 1bs of H.S, 10 lbs of ammonia, 5 lbs of NOy, and 2 lbs of
VOC from the Sour Water Stripper (“SWS”) Flare during an emissions event (Incident
No. 81269) that began on September 13, 2006, and lasted eighteen minutes. The
emissions event occurred when the Amine Gas Feed Knockout Drum became unstable
causing the South SRU to shut down. Since the emissions event could have been avoided
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through better operation practices, the Respondent is precluded from asserting an
affirmative defense under 30 TEX. ADMIN, CODE § 101,222,

4. Failed to prevent unauthorized emissions, in violation of FOP No. 01264, STC No. 21,
NSRP No. 188g7, Special Conditions No. 1, 30 TEX. ADMIN. CODE §§ 116.115(c) and
122.143(4), and TEX. HEALTH & SAFETY CODE § 382.085(b), as documented during a
record review conducted on September 29, 2006. Specifically, the Respondent released
14,316 1bs of SO;, 962 1bs of liquefied petroleum gas, 566 1bs of CO, 152 Ibs of H3S, and 87
Ibs of nitric oxide from the South AAG Flare during an emissions event (Incident No.
81268) that began on September 13, 2006, and lasted 53 hours. The emissions event
occurred when the C1601C Compressor System became plugged with solids and the
system shut down. Since the emissions event could have been avoided through better
operational and maintenance practices, the Respondent is precluded from asserting an
affirmative defense under 30 TEX, ADMIN., CODE § 101,222,

5. Failed to conduct a stack test on the South SRU Incinerator by April 4, 2006, in violation
of FOP No. 01264, STC No. 21, NSRP No. 18897, Special Conditions Nos. 37.D. and
39.C., 30 TEX. ADMIN. CODE §§ 116.115(¢c) and 122.143(4), and TEX. HEALTH & SAFETY
CODE § 382.085(h), as documented during a record review conducted on January g,
2007. Specifically, a stack test was conducted on September 14, 2005; however, the test
was deemed invalid and the South SRU Incinerator was not retested before it was
removed from service.

6. Failed to prevent unauthorized emissions, in violation of FOP No. Q1264, STC No, 21,
NSRP No. 18897, Special Conditions No. 1, 30 TEX. ADMIN. CODE §§ 116.115(c) and
122.143(4), and TEX. HEALTH & SAFETY CODE § 382.085(b), as documented during a
record review conducted on April 22, 2008, Specifically, the Respondent released 827
Ibs of SO., g lbs of H.S, 0.2 1b of NOy, 0.24 1b of CO, and 0.02 1b of particulate matter
(“PM”) from the SRU TGI during an emissions event (Incident No. 105990) that began
on April 7, 2008, and lasted nine hours and ten minutes. The emissions event occurred
when the Tail Gas Unit Absorber plugged and gas had to be routed to the backup
incinerator.  Since the emissions event could have been avoided though better

maintenance practices, the Respondent is precluded from asserting an affirmative
defense under 30 TEX. ADMIN. CODE § 101.222,

7. Failed to submit additional information to evaluate Incident No. 105990 within the time
established in the April 25, 2008 additional information request, in violation of 30 TEX,
ADMIN. CODE § 101.201(f) and TEX. HEALTH & SAFETY CODE § 382.085(b), as documented
during a record review conducted on April 22, 2008, Specifically, additional information
was required to be submitied by May 9, 2008; however, the information was not
submitted until May 13; 2008,

8. Failed to obtain proper authorization for the South AAG Flare, in violation of 30 TEX.
ADMIN. CODE § 116.110(a) and TEX. HEALTH & SAFETY CODE §§ 382.0518(a) and
382.085(b), as documented during an investigation conducted on October 29, 2004.
Specifically, the South AAG Flare was authorized to combust vent gases during process
upsets and de minimis combustion exhaust from the flare pilot only; however, non-
process upsel vent streams were combusted by the flare continuously since July 21, 2003.
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0.

10.

12,

13.

Failed to maintain the sulfur content of refinery fuel gas routed to the the Plant
Emergency Flare below the permitted 0.1 grain of H.S per dscf prior to flaring, in
violation of FOP No. 01264, STC No. 21, NSRP No. 18897, Special Conditions No. 10, 40
CODE OF FEDERAL REGULATIONS ("CFR") § 60.104(a), 30 TEX. ADMIN. CODE §§ 116.115(c)
and 122.143(4), and TEX. HEALTH & SAFETY CODE § 382.085(b), as documented during an
investigation conducted on October 29, 2004.

Failed to install a CEMS to monitor SO. and H,S levels from the South AAG Flare and the
Vacuum Unit Heater, in violation of FOP No. O1264, STC No. 21, NSRP No. 18897,
Special Conditions No. 10, 40 CFR § 60.105(a), 30 TEX. ADMIN. CODE §§ 116.115(c) and
122,143(4), and TEX. HEALTH & SAFETY CODE § 382.085(b), as documented during an
investigation conducted on October 29, 2004.

Failed to limit annual throughput of carbon black feed through the South Loading Rack

- to 5;195;000-gallons per -year, in-violation-of -Voluntary-Emissions Reduction-Permit —

(“VERP”) No. 49075, Special Conditions No. 7, 30 TEX. ADMIN. CODE § 116.814(a), and
TEX. HEALTH & SAFETY CODE § 382.085(b), as documented during an investigation
conducted on October 29, 2004. Specifically, annual throughput for 2003 was
15,978,358 gallons and throughput for 2004 was 11,407,452 gallons.

Failed to maintain monthly emissions records, in violation of VERP No. 49075, Special
Conditions No. 4.B., 30 TEX. ADMIN, CODE § 116.814(a), and TEX. HEALTH & SAFETY CODE
§ 382.085(b), as documented during an investigation conducted on October 29, 2004.
Specifically, monthly emissions records documenting VOC emissions from Storage Tank
No. 4064 were not being maintained.

Failed to prevent visible emissions from the SRU TGI, in violation of FOP No. 01264,
STC No. 21, NSRP No. 18897, Special Conditions No. 29, 30 TEX. ADMIN. CODE §§
116.115(c) and 122,143(4), and TEX. HEALTH & SAFETY CODE § 382,085(b), as documented
during an investigation conducted on October 29, 2004. Specifically, an opacity
observation conducted on October 6, 2004 documented opacity of 4.58% averaged over a
six-minute period.

14.

15.

Failed to prevent excess opacity, in violation of FOP No, 01264, STC No. 21, NSRP No.
18897, Special Conditions No. 29, 30 TEX. ADMIN. CODE §§ 116.115(c) and 122.143(4), and
TEX. HEALTH & SAFETY CODE § 382,085(b), as documented during an investigation
conducted on October 29, 2004. Specifically, for a 72-hour period beginning on October
22, 2004 (Incident No. 48316), opacity from the SRU TGI was measured to be 30%
averaged over a six-minute period. The excess opacity event occurred when actions were
being taken to optimize operation of the SRU TGI and air flow through the incinerator
was increased. Since this excess opacity event was avoidable and immediate
maintenance and operational actions were not taken to minimize emissions, the
Respondent is precluded from asserting an affirmative defense under 30 TEX. ADMIN.
CODE § 101.222.

Failed to prevent unauthorized emissions, in violation of FOP No. 01264, STC No. 21,
NSRP No. 18897, Special Conditions No, 1, 30 TEX. ADMIN. CODE §§ 116.115(c) and
122.143(4), and TEX. HEALTH & SAFETY CODE § 382.085(b), as documented during a
record review conducted on December 29, 2004. Specifically, the Respondent released
5,879 lbs of SO, 62 Ibs of H.S, 14 lbs of CO, and 2 lbs of NO, from the South AAG Flare
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and 1,668 lbs of SO, 18 Ibs of H.S, 7 Ibs of CO, 2 lbs of liquefied petroleum gas, and 1 1b
of nitric oxide from the SWS Flare during an emissions event (Incident No. 49077) that
began on November 4, 2004, and lasted three hours and 53 minutes. The emissions
event occurred when the thermal reactor in the SRU shutdown due to a high liquid level
in the knockout drum, resulting in an upset at the amine regenerator. Since the
emissions event could have been avoided by better maintenance practices, the
Respondent is precluded from asserting an affirmative defense under 30 TEX. ADMIN,
CODE § 101.222.

16. Failed to prevent unauthorized emissions, in violation of FOP No. 01264, STC No. 21,
NSRP No, 18897, Special Conditions No. 1, 30 TEX, ADMIN. CODE §§ 116.115(c) and
122.143(4), and TEX. HEALTH & SAFETY CODE § 382.085(b), as documented during a
record review, conducted on January 31, 2006. Specifically, the Respondent released 554
Ibs of SO,, 306 lbs of nitric oxide, 118 lbs of CO, 16 1bs of NOy, 15 1bs of PM, and 6 Ibs of

womem - o= —— H;8from the South-Main Flare and 54 lbs of SOz, 1 1b-of HzS, 1 1b-of CO,and 11bof —

ammonia from the SWS Flare during an emissions event (Incident No. 69527) that
started on December 20, 2005 and lasted 16 minutes. The emissions event occurred
when instrumentation problems caused the loss of the SRU air flow signal and acid gas
streams had to be routed to the flares for combustion. Since the emissions event could
have been avoided through better operational practices, the Respondent is precluded
from asserting an affirmative defense under 30 TEX. ADMIN, CODE § 101,222,

17. Failed to prevent unauthorized emissions, in violation of FOP No, 01264, STC No. 21,
- NSRP No. 18897, Special Conditions No. 1, 30 TEX. ADMIN. CODE §§ 116.115(c) and
122.143(4), and TEX, HEALTH & SAFETY CODE § 382.085(b), as documented during a
record review conducted on January 31, 2006. Specifically, the Respondent released

1,274 1bs of SO,, 734 lbs of VOC, 608 Ibs of nitric oxide, 230 Ibs of CO, 32 Ibs of NO,, 30

Ibs of PM, and 14 Ibs of H.S from the South Main Flare and 18 Ibs of SO,, 1 1b of H,S, 1 Ib

of CO, and 1 Ib of ammonia from the SWS Flare during an emissions event (Incident No.
60577) that started on December 21, 2005 and lasted one hour and six minutes. The
emissions event occurred when instrumentation problems caused the loss of the SRU air

flow signal and acid gas streams had to be routed to the flare for combustion. Since the

emissions event could have been avoided by better operational practices, the Respondent
is precluded from asserting an affirmative defense under 30 TEX. ADMIN. CODE § 101.222.

18,  Failed to prevent unauthorized emissions, in violation of TEX, HEALTH & SAFETY CODE
§ 382.085(a) and (b), as documented during an investigation conducted on February 3,
2009. Specifically, analysis of ambient air collected between August 15 and 20, 2008 in a
residential area located on Tampa Avenue and directly downwind from Storage Tank No.
4121 indicated concentrations of 2-methylpentane that exceeded the short-term
odor-based reference value by three times.

III. DENIALS

The Respondent generally denies each allegation in Section IT ("Allegations").
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IV. ORDERING PROVISIONS

It is, therefore, ordered by the TCEQ that the Respondent pay an administrative penalty
as set forth in Section I, Paragraph 6 above. The payment of this administrative penalty
and the Respondent’s compliance with all the terms and conditions set forth in this
Agreed Order resolve only the allegations in Section II. The Commission shall not be
constrained in any manner from requiring corrective action or penalties for violations
which are not raised here, Administrative penalty payments shall be made payable to
"TCEQ" and shall be sent with the notation "Re: Western Refining Company, L.P.,
Docket No. 2008-0890-AIR-E" to:

Financial Administration Division, Revenue Operatlons Sectlon

T —Attention: Cashier’s Offlce, MC 24— 0

Texas Commission on Environmental Quality
P.O. Box 13088
Austin, Texas 78711-3088

The Respondent shall implement and complete a SEP in accordance with TEX, WATER
CODE § 7.067. As set forth in Section I, Paragraph 6 above, Eighty-Four Thousand Four
Hundred Sixteen Dollars ($84,416) of the assessed administrative penalty shall be offset
with the condition that the Respondent implement the SEP defined in Attachment A,
incorporated herein by reference. The Respondent’s obligation to pay the conditionally
offset portion of the administrative penalty assessed shall be discharged upon final
completion of all provisions of the SEP agreement.

The provisions of this Agreed Order shall apply to and be binding upon the Respondent,
The Respondent is ordered to give notice of the Agreed Order to personnel who maintain
day-to-day control over the Plant operations referenced in this Agreed Order.

If the Respondent fails to comply with any of the Ordering Provisions in this Agreed

Order within the prescribed schedules, and that failure is caused solely by an act of God,
war, strike, riot, or other catastrophe, the Respondent’s failure to comply is not a
violation of this Agreed Order. The Respondent shall have the burden of establishing to
the Executive Director's satisfaction that such an event has occurred. The Respondent
shall notify the Executive Director within seven days after the Respondent becomes
aware of a delaying event and shall take all reasonable measures to mitigate and
minimize any delay.

The Executive Director may grant an extension of any deadline in this Agreed Order or in
any plan, report, or other document submitted pursuant to this Agreed Order, upon a
written and substantiated showing of good cause. All requests for extensions by the
Respondent shall be made in writing to the Executive Director. Extensions are not
effective until the Respondent receives written approval from the Executive Director.
The determination of what constitutes good cause rests solely with the Executive
Director.

This Agreed Order, issued by the Commission, shall not be admissible against the
Respondent in a civil proceeding, unless the proceeding is brought by the OAG to: (1)
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enforce the terms of this Agreed Order; or (2) pursue violations of a statute within the
Commission’s jurisdiction, or of a rule adopted or an order or permit 1ssued by the
Commission under such a statute.

This Agreed Order may be executed in separate and multiple counterparts, which
together shall constitute a single instrument. Any page of this Agreed Order may be
copied, scanned, digitized, converted to electronic portable document format ("pdf"), or
otherwise reproduced and may be transmitted by digital or electronic transmission,
including but not limited to facsimile transmission and electronic mail. Any signature
affixed to this Agreed Order shall constitute an original signature for all purposes and
may be used, filed, substituted, or issued for any purpose for which an original signature
could be used. The term "signature" shall include manual signatures and true and
accurate reproductions of manual signatures created, executed, endorsed, adopted, or
authorized by the person or persons to whom the signatures are attributable. Signatures

‘may be copied or reproduced digitally, electronically, by photocopying, engraving,

imprinting, lithographing, electronic mail, facsimile transmission, stamping, or any other
means or process which the Executive Director deems acceptable In this paragraph
" n

exclusively, the terms "electronic transmission"”, "owner", "person", "“writing", and
"written" shall have the meanings assigned to them under TEX. Bus, ORG CODE § 1.002,

Under 30 TEX. ADMIN, CODE § 70.10(b), the effective date is the date of hand-delivery of
the Order to the Respondent, or three days after the date on which the Commission mails
notice of the Order to the Respondent, whichever is earlier.
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SIGNATURE PAGE

TEXAS COMMISSION ON ENVIRONMENTAL QUALITY

Far the Commission
Prres) Yot — D~ 2 |13
For the Executive Director U Date

I, the undersigned, have read and understand the attached Agreed Order. I am authorized to
agree to the attached Agreed Order on behalf of the entity indicated below my signature, and I
do agree to the terms and conditions specified therein. I further acknowledge that the TCEQ, in
accepting payment for the penalty amount, is materially relying on such representation.

I also understand that failure to comply with the Ordering Provisions, if any, in this order
and/or failure to timely pay the penalty amount, may result in:

. A negative impact on compliance history;

. Greater scrutiny of any permit applications submitted;

. Referral of this case to the Attorney General’s Office for contempt, injunctive relief,
additional penalties, and/or attorney fees, or to a collection agency;

. Increased penalties in any future enforcement actions;

. Automatic referral to the Attorney General's Office of any future enforcement actions;
and

. TCEQ seeking other relief as authorized by law.
In addition, any falsification of any compliance documents may result in criminal prosecution.

g//}'/ _ 5 ly(13

Sighature Date

‘CO—J/M [l L/ﬁ LW L, ey Vﬂ £4—-c; - Q‘Q,L Y2y,
Name (Printed or typed) Title -3’7

Authorized Representative of :../‘

Western Refining Company, L.P.

Instructions: Send the original, signed Agreed Order with penalty payment to the Financial Administration
Division, Revenue Operations Section at the address in Section [V, Paragraph 1 of this Agreed Order.



Attachment A
Docket Number: 2008-0890-AIR-E-

SUPPLEMENTAL ENVIRONMENTAL PROJECT

Respondent: Western Refining Company, L.P,

Payable Penalty - One Hundred Sixty-Eight Thousand Eight

Amount: Hundred Thirty-Two Dollars ($168,832)

SEP Amount: Eighty-Four Thousand Four Hundred Sixteen
Dollars ($84,416)

Type of SEP: Contribution to a Third-Party Pre-Approved
SEP

Third-Party Texas Association of Resource Conservation

Administrator: and Development Areas, Inc. (“RC&D”) -
Abandoned Tire Clean-Up

Location of SEP: El Paso County, Rio Grande River Basin, Hueco-
Mesilla Bolson Aquifer

The Texas Commission on Environmental Quality (“TCEQ”) agrees to offset the
administrative penalty amount assessed in this Agreed Order for Respondent to
contribute to a Supplemental Environmental Project (“SEP”). The offset is equal to the
SEP amount set forth above and is conditioned upon completion of the project in
accordance with the terms of this Aitachment A.

1. Project Description

a. Project

Respondent shall contribute the SEP Offset Amount to the Third-Party Administrator
named above. The contribution will be to Texas Association of Resource
Conservation and Development Areas, Inc. to be used for the Abandoned Tire
Cleanups Program as set forth in an agreement between the Third-Party Administrator
and TCEQ. The Third-Party Administrator shall coordinate with local city and county
government officials and private entities to clean up sites where tires have been
disposed of illegally, or to conduct tire collection events where residents will be able to
drop off tires for proper disposal or recycling. Eligible tire cleanup sites will be limited
to areas where a responsible party cannot be identified or where there is no preexisting
obligation to clean up the site by the owner or government and where reasonable efforts
have been made to prevent the dumping. The SEP Offset Amount will be used for the
direct cost of collection and disposal of tires and debris. If RC&D is unable to spend the
total SEP Offset Amount on this project, upon approval of the Executive Director, the
remaining SEP Offset Amount may be applied to another approved RC&D project. The
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SEP will be administered in accordance with federal, state, and local environmental laws
and regulations.

Respondent certifies that there is no prior commitment to make this contribution and

that it is being performed solely in an effort to settle this enforcement action.

b. Environmental Benefit

This SEP will provide a discernible environmental benefit by providing for the proper
disposal of tires and by reducing health threats associated with illegally dumped tires.
Illegal tire dumpsites can become breeding grounds for mosquitoes and rodents which

carry disease. The potential for tire fires is also reduced by removing illegally dumped
tires. Tire fires can result in the contamination of surface water, ground water, and soil.

¢. Minimum Expenditure

Respondent shall contribute at least the SEP Offset Amount to the Third-Party
Administrator named above and comply with all other provisions of this SEP.

2, Performance Schedule

Within 30 days after the effective date of this Agreed Order, Respondent must
contribute the SEP amount to the Third-Party Administrator. Respondent shall mail
the contribution, with a copy of the Agreed Order, to: '

Texas Association of Resource Conservation and Development Areas, Inc.
Attention: Ken Awtrey

2 O B Gamoian

LS DA UODUU/

Nacogdoches, Texas 75961
3. Records and Reporting

Concurrent with the payment of the SEP amount, Respondent shall provide the
Enforcement Division SEP Coordinator with a copy of the check and transmittal letter
indicating full payment of the SEP amount to the Third-Party Administrator.
Respondent shall mail a copy of the check and transmittal letter to:

Enforcement Division

Attention: SEP Coordinator, MC 219

Texas Commission on Environmental Quality
P.O. Box 13087

Austin, Texas 78711-3087
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4. Failure to Fully Perform

If Respondent does not perform its obligations under this SEP in any way, including full
payment of the SEP amount and submittal of the required reporting described in
Section 3 above, the Executive Director may require immediate payment of all or part of

the SEP amount,

The check for any amount due shall be made out to “Texas Commission on
Environmental Quality” and mailed to:

Litigation Division

Attention: SEP Coordinator, MC 175
Texas Commission on Environmental Quality
P.O. Box 13088

Austin, Texas 78711-3088

Respondent shall also mail a copy of the check to the Enforcement Division SEP
Coordinator at the address in Section 3 above.

5. Publicity

Any public statements concerning this SEP made by or on behalf of Respondent must
include a clear statement that the project was performed as part of the settlement of an
enforcement action brought by the TCEQ. Such statements include advertising, public

relations, and press releases.

6. Clean Texas Program

Respondent shall not include this SEP in any application made to TCEQ under the
“Clean Texas” (or any successor) program(s). Similarly, Respondent may not seek
recognition for this contribution in any other state or federal regulatory program.

7.  Other SEPs by TCEQ or Other Agencies
The SEP identified in this Agreed Order has not been, and shall not be, included as an

SEP for Respondent under any other Agreed Order negotiated with the TCEQ or any
other agency of the state or federal government.
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